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C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
T BE I PR S AT BR A 7

Vision To be a leading branded group of mid-to-premium
ladies’ footwear in China

Brand Values Elegance, Charm, Fashionable

CORPORATE PROFILE

C.banner International Holdings Limited (the “Company”, stock code
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited: 1028, together with
its subsidiaries, the “Group”) is the leading retailer of mid-to-premium

women’s formal and casual footwear in the PRC.

The Group distributes self-developed brands and licensed brands products
through department stores and independent retail stores in different cities,
ranging from first-tier to third-tier cities in the PRC, and is also proactive
in developing online business as to further expand its customer base as
well as sales and distribution network. In addition, the Company also
acts as an OEM or ODM manufacturer for international shoes companies

dealing in export markets.
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Striving to be the leading branded group of mid-to-premium ladies’
footwear in the PRC, the Group upholds a diversified brand strategy
and product portfolio as to diversify its footwear offerings and enter
diversified market segments. The Group is popular for its brand values
of elegance, charm and fashionable in the market, and operates four self-
developed brands, including C.banner, EBLAN, sundance and MIO, and
five licensed brands, including naturalizer, ASH, JC Collezione, United

Nude and French Connection.

MULTI-BRAND PORTFOLIO

Targeting mid-to-premium footwear market, the Group adheres to its
multi-brand strategy and provides new brands to clearly targeted markets,
in order to diversify its footwear offerings and enter diversified market

segments.

Currently, the Group manages the following four self-developed brands

and five licensed brands:

SELF-DEVELOPED BRANDS

is one of the leading brands in the mid-to-premium

formal and casual segment in the PRC, offers a
Chanrersux
range of mid-to-premium fashion, business and
business casual footwear.
07EBLAN s is comparatively more youthful, colorful and
energetic in its designs.
is the most casual in appearance, in line with its
dance PP

younger customer profile.

offers a range of trendy and high-quality ladies

footwear for most young female customers.

LICENSED BRANDS

oy naturalizer is one of the well-known brands of comfortable

‘%%’ offers comfortable & tasted high-class lady’s
JC COLLEZIONE

and casual shoes in the US.

comes from Italy and targeting a fashion conscious
generation of men and women who always setting

trends, never following them.

shoes.

LM UNITED NUDE ™ Its simple, elegant and creative style is no

substitute.

~., Its design-led products presented in a unique and

-

innovative way.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Li Wei (Chief Executive Officer) (resigned on 1 February 2015)
Mr. Huo Li

Mr. Xu Tingyu (Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. Zhao Wei (President) (appointed on 23 October 2014)

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Ho Chi Kit

Mr. Wu Guangze

Mr. Li Xinhui (alternate Director to Mr. Ho Chi Kit)

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Xu Chengming (resigned on 28 January 2014)
Mr. Li Xindan

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong

Mr. Zheng Hongliang (appointed on 23 April 2014)
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AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVES
Mr. Huo Li
Ms. Mok Ming Wai

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson (Chairman)

Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Li Xindan

Mr. Ho Chi Kit

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong

Mr. Zheng Hongliang (appointed on 23 April 2014)
Mr. Xu Chengming (resigned on 28 January 2014)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Mr. Li Xindan (Chairman)

Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Ho Chi Kit

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong

Mr. Zheng Hongliang (appointed on 23 April 2014)
Mr. Xu Chengming (resigned on 28 January 2014)
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Li Xindan

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Ho Chi Kit

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong

Mr. Wu Guangze

Mr. Zheng Hongliang (appointed on 23 April 2014)
Mr. Xu Chengming (resigned on 28 January 2014)

STRATEGY COMMITTEE
Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Li Wei (resigned on 1 February 2015)
Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Ho Chi Kit

Mr. Wu Guangze

COMPANY SECRETARY
Ms. Mok Ming Wai

REGISTERED OFFICE

Canon’s Court
22 Victoria Street
Hamilton HM 12

Bermuda

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF
BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

36/F, Tower Two, Times Square
1 Matheson Street,

Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
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COMPANY WEBSITE

www.cbanner.com.cn

LEGAL ADVISER
Sidley Austin

Level 39

Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street

Central, Hong Kong

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Certified Public Accountants

SHARE REGISTRARS

Principal Share Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
Appleby Management (Bermuda) Ltd.

Argyle House

41la Cedar Avenue

Hamilton HM12 Bermuda

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

Agricultural Bank of China, Nanjing Xinjiekou sub-branch
DBS (Bank) Ltd., Hong Kong Branch
China Merchants Bank, Nanjing Chengxi sub-branch

Bank of China, Nanjing Economic Development Zone sub-branch
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
P 5 47
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The board (the “Board”) of directors (the “Directors”) of the Company is
pleased to announce the audited consolidated results of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2014 together with the comparative figures for
the year ended 31 December 2013 as follows:

Year ended 31 December

BRE12H3IHILFE

2014 2013

20144 20134

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T PN o

Revenue I £ 2,820,738 2,430,007
Gross profit EH 1,788,048 1,507,723
Operating profit e IR 341,277 347,666
Income tax expense FRAS LB 3 (94,213) (114,142)

Net profit attributable to equity holders of RONFAIRERIFA A

the Company JRE A 4l ) 242,224 231,338
% %

Gross profit margin EFR 63.4 62.0
Operating profit margin K8 I R 12.1 14.3
Net profit margin A = 8.6 9.5
RMB cents RMB cents

N B4y N

— Basic 2 12.11 11.57

— Diluted — 11.83 11.43
31 December 2014 31 December 2013

20144F12H31H 2013412 H31H

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARWF ANRHET T

Balance of cash and bank deposits Bl B RAT Rk 45 B 350,120 598,659
Bank loans SRAT K 150,000 0
% %

Liquidity ratio o 342.2 636.3
Gearing ratio HEAMBILR 6.5 0
Days Days

H# H#

Average inventory turnover period P17 B 254.1 2453
Average receivables turnover period S 47 M A % I 4 e 4t 51.1 55.1
Average payable turnover period V-4 JRE st 3 TEU e 47.9 53.5

Note: Liquidity ratio = current assets/current liabilities; gearing ratio = notes payable

and bank loans/total assets

WFRE - D) bl = G R R A U
b3 = M) SR R ARAT R A

» 1 Vi
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
Ecti e

Optimize brand portfolio

and focus on mid-to-premium ladies’

footwear market.”

rf‘@'ﬂﬁ HH Hﬂm

Dear shareholders,

On behalf of the Board, I am pleased to present the annual report of the

Group for the year ended 31 December 2014.

In 2014, the footwear industry continued to slow down due to the anaemic
macroeconomic backdrop. Footwear companies kept suffering from
industry-wide competition and build up in inventory level, which results
in heavy retail discounting in order to trim inventory. Key women’s
footwear brands also recorded decelerating growth under the onslaught of

intense online competition.

In view of the challenging operating environment in 2014, the Group has
taken various initiatives to sharpen its competitive edges. As the Group
always believes that product is the key to success, we have focused on
improving product design and product quality in order to meet the high
requirement of our valuable customers. Besides, we have endeavoured to
develop our online business to capture the opportunities offered by the
thriving e-commerce trade. Multi-faceted and comprehensive marketing
strategies were implemented to build up brand image while business
layouts of proprietary outlets were further optimized. We also spared
no effort to expand the sales network of new brands and new licensed
brand stores and, at the same time, closed down some underperforming
outlets in order to enhance operating efficiency and implement better cost

control.
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Notwithstanding the impact of the flagging industry, there were signs of
improvement in our financial performance. During the year under review,
the Group’s same store sales growth rate increase by approximately 0.8%
from that of the same period in 2013. The total revenue of the Group was
RMB2,820.7 million, representing an increase of 16.1% over the last year.
The gross profit increased by 18.6% to RMB1,788.0 million. Profit for
the year increased by 5.8% to RMB247.1 million. Profit attributable to
equity shareholders was approximately RMB242.2 million, representing
an increase of approximately 4.7% over the last year. Basic earnings per

share increase by approximately 4.7% to RMB12.11 cents.

Despite the difficult operating environment, the Group still saw
encouraging signs during the year under review. First of all, we entered
into a subscription agreement to subscribe 16,667 shares in United Nude
International Limited (“UNI”), which represents approximately 25% of
the enlarged issued share capital of UNI. Such strategic move is set to
bolster our growth and competence in the future. Besides, same store sales
restored growth in the second half of 2014 mainly due to the improvement
of product design and rebound of customer flow. Substantial progress
was also achieved in optimizing and restructuring our retail network. In
particular, we adjusted our pace of network expansion and added more
agent brands retail outlets. In the past year, the Group recorded a net
increase of proprietary retail outlets and a net reduction of third-party

retail outlets.

Looking into the future, we expect that the global economy will be on
the track of recovery in 2015 under the support of quantitative easing of
Japan and Europe. As the largest economy in the world, the U.S. economy
is showing significant rebounds at the year end of 2014, especially the
consumer industry. Although facing the complex and difficult task of
structural reform, China’s economy still managed to maintain stable
growth. All of the above factors contribute to a relatively favourable
environment for consumption, which is the crucial driver of our business

growth.

HESEZATE R R FT A > JRAM A BA S 4%
BT BB B R o % [ AR AR R s
FH A R R I20134F 7] M B T 490.8% o A4
9 4k 75 4 N R HK2,820.7F B oG BRI
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Notwithstanding the various difficult challenges, we believe that the worst
of the footwear market is over and in fact, the industry will remain in a
slow but steady recovery in the next couple of years. Given the prudently
optimistic global economic outlook and gradually improving consumer
sentiment in the long run, the consumption growth in the industry is
expected to accelerate. However, the Group will not take the upcoming
challenges lightly, in order to steer our business to the next level, we will
spare no endeavour to increase our growth momentum, which includes
carrying new brands, improving the performance of self-developed brands
single stores, optimizing stock ordering and inventory replenishment
strategies to better grasp the market opportunities, acquiring sales through

online platform and gaining wider customer base through new media.

In addition, the Group will continue to implement its mid-to-long-term
strategies with a view to increasing profitability and competitiveness. In
particular, the Group will continue to implement its multi-brand strategy
and diversify its product mix in order to introduce new brands that target
different market segments, meet the personalized demand of customers
and expand customer base. Brand Business Divisions will be established
as the integral part of our management system to build brand’s DNA
and core competitiveness. Our management system will be enhanced to
upgrade product-design capability, strengthen brand image, reinforce the
management of supply chain, bolster product quality as well as improving

customers’ shopping experience.

We will adopt a hybrid marketing strategy under which online and offline
marketing activities will be launched simultaneously to increase brand
popularity and recognition and further expand customer base as well
as distribution and retail networks. In addition, the Group will actively
strengthen new sales channels, such as multi-brand integrated stores and
e-commerce channels, with a view to reaching broader customer base and
enhancing interaction with consumers which would translate into better
sales performance. Altogether, these strategies will be key to driving our

business to even greater success.
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Lastly, on behalf of the Board, I would like to express my deepest
gratitude to our management, staff, business partners and, most
importantly, our shareholders for their unwavering support throughout the
year. We look forward to further developing our business and creating

even greater long-term value for our shareholders in the coming year.

CHEN Yixi

Chairman

PRC, 31 March 2015
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The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31

December 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 40 to the

consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income on page 63 of this annual report.

FINAL DIVIDENDS

The Board did not recommend a final dividend for the year ended 31

December 2014 (2013: RMBO0.03).

CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS
The register of members of the Company will be closed from 23 June
2015 to 26 June 2015, both days inclusive, in order to determine the
identity of the shareholders who are entitled to attend the forthcoming
annual general meeting to be held on 26 June 2015. All transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms must
be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-
1716, 17/F, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong before 4:30 p.m. on 22 June 2015.

USE OF NET PROCEEDS FROM LISTING

The net proceeds from the Listing (after deducting underwriting fees and
related expenses) amounted to approximately RMB535.7 million. The
use of proceeds as set out in the prospectus (the “Prospectus”) of the
Company dated 12 September 2011 was as follows: (i) approximately 40%
of the net proceeds for expansion of the retail network; (ii) approximately
25% for expansion and maintenance of the production facilities as well as
construction of offices and warehousing facilities; (iii) approximately 20%
for selective acquisition of footwear businesses; (iv) approximately 10%
for repayment of bank loan; (v) approximately 5% for expansion of the

online sales through the internet.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EE R e

R OR A1) 2 ) AR L [ A 20 144F
12H31 B R4 2 8855 A% 45 O BA S gk -

B 377
705 ) S B B VERE I - MR 7 2
E BN & B AN 40 -

B3
AL FE20144F 12 H31 B IF4E R 2 8 R
AAERF 63 H 2 &7 A Ak LA 2 T i 45 2 o

A S
A A 20144E 12 731 H IR AR
BIRA WIS (20134 © NR¥0.0370) ©

B Py 3 P T A

AR I JBe 8 ORI I R 20154E6 H 23 H
2015 F6H26H (5 & B ™ H ) B 5 03 K
38 5 28 0 T E A RE R 2201546 H 26
H AT 2 i B OB AR R 2 B By T
AT SO TR A B RS > ZE IR 201546 H
22 H TR 4IRF3043 i3k 38 AR 8 B 2 A vk Ji 4
PR A R R BT RA R > M
k7% B s AT 205 O 835 A A L 1 7
1712Z 171655

EWiZ R sk HE N R

T 22 AR TR R (P BR 6 B ) B I B
TR KIS NRWES3S.TEHE L - AN E A
20114F9 H 12 H (M5 B s A2 ([ 85 i &2 ) Jir
ZIHAFHIEREW T ()5 S E T R A140%
FHAE 0 B A9 4% 5 (1) #025% 1 1 B 78 S 4
R A 7 Wt DA R B BN T B R 5 (i)
#120% F1 1 B0 488 ie B R B 2B 5 (iv) A9 10% T
VERE R BRAT R 3K 5 (v)&T5% FH VB I 78 76 1 4
M4 e o

THEMBRRERARA R R PR R

15



16

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EREHE

Up to 31 December 2014, the net proceeds were applied in accordance

with the allocation as set out in the Prospectus.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s five largest suppliers
accounted for 42.4% (2013: 27.9%) of the Group’s total purchases and
the Group’s largest supplier accounted for 24.3% (2013: 10.2%) of the

Group’s total purchases.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s sale to its five largest
customers accounted for 8.8% (2013: 7.7%) of the Group’s total sale and
the Group’s largest customer accounted for 4.2% (2013: 4.3%) of the

Group’s total sale.

None of the Directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more
than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) had any interest in the
Group’s five largest customers and suppliers during the year ended 31

December 2014.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out in note 14 to the

consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS
Details of movements in the share capital and share options of the
Company during the year are set out in note 32 and note 34 to the

consolidated financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the year are set

out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.

As at 31 December 2014, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution amounted to approximately RMB591.7 million (as at 31
December 2013: RMB1,083.1 million).
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the period and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chen Yixi (Chairman)

Mr. Li Wei (Chief Executive Officer)
(resigned on 1 February 2015)

Mr. Huo Li

Mr. Xu Tingyu (Chief Financial Officer)

Mr. Zhao Wei (President)
(appointed on 23 October 2014)

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Miao Bingwen

Mr. Ho Chi Kit

Mr. Wu Guangze

Mr. Li Xinhui (alternate director

to Mr. Ho Chi Kit)

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson

Mr. Xu Chengming (resigned on 28 January 2014)
Mr. Li Xindan

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong

Mr. Zheng Hongliang (appointed on 23 April 2014)

In accordance with Bye-law 99 of the bye-laws of the Company (the
“Bye-laws”), Mr. Xu Tingyu, Mr. Ho Chi Kit and his alternate Director,
Mr. Li Xinhui, Mr. Wu Guangze and Mr. Zhang Zhiyong will retire by
rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,

had offered themselves for re-election as Directors of the Company.

In accordance with Bye-law 102(B) of the Bye laws, Mr. Zhao Wei who
was newly appointed by the Board on 23 October 2014 will also retire
from office and had offered himself for re-election as Director of the

Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the Group

are set out on pages 55 to 60 of this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EREHE

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE
OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
(the “Listing Rules”) on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange from each of
the independent non-executive Directors and the Company considers such

Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting has a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of

compensation (other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
OF SIGNIFICANCE

No Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, in
any contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party subsisting during or at the

end of the year ended 31 December 2014.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into

or existed during the year ended 31 December 2014.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

A remuneration committee was set up for reviewing the Group’s
emolument policy and structure for all remuneration of the Directors and
senior management of the Group, having regard to the Group’s operating
results, individual performance of the Directors and senior management

and comparable market practices.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as incentive to eligible
employees, details of the scheme are set out in the section headed “Share

Option Scheme” below.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND
FIVE INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST
EMOLUMENTS

Details of the emoluments of the Directors and five highest paid

individuals are set out in note 11 to the consolidated financial statements.

CHANGES TO INFORMATION IN RESPECT
OF DIRECTORS

Pursuant to rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules, the changes in Directors’

information are set out below:

Mr. Zheng Hongliang has been appointed as an independent non-
executive Director, a member of each of Audit Committee, Remuneration

Committee and Nomination Committee with effect from 23 April 2014.

Mr. Zhang Zhiyong, an independent non-executive Director, has been
resigned as a non-executive director of Li Ning Company Limited, a
company listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange (Stock code: 2331)
with effect from 6 October 2014.

Mr. Zhao Wei has been appointed as an executive Director and president

of the Company with effect from 23 October 2014.

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, an independent non-executive Director, has
been appointed as an independent non-executive director of Shunfeng
International Clean Energy Limited, a company listed on the Hong Kong

Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 1165) with effect from 16 July 2014.

Mr. Xu Chengming resigned as independent non-executive Director,
member of each of Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and

Nomination Committee with effect from 28 January 2014.

Mr. Li Wei resigned as executive Director and chief executive officer of

the Company with effect from 1 February 2015.

Save as disclosed above, during the year ended 31 December 2014,
there was no change to information which is required to be disclosed by
Directors pursuant to paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of rule 13.51(2) of the
Listing Rules.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EREHE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares
and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”))
(i) which were required to be notified to the Company and the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests and short positions which were taken or deemed
to have under such provisions of the SFO), or (ii) which were required,
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered into the register
maintained by the Company, or (iii) which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model

Code”) were as follows:

5 N BTN BB - M
T3 3t A B A et v 2 B 6 B R A

R20144F 12310 » 33 AN A FEATE
N B AR 2w CHAT AT B V5 T O 36 A8 27
BB (76 75 B B el 1) X V) 1t i
By ~ AR B S BERERE P > BB ()R8 IR M
AP B8 XV S 5657 843 RlS 28 S0 6 AR /A ] B A s
W 2 BT 14 R 25 B IR A (LA AR IR v o e 30 2 1
15114 I A SCABE S5 1 URICASL 3 T (AT AT
Tt BOR ) S(1) AR 958 75 F B0 B A 81 55 3 5205
OBk B AR 4 R ZETE I B we A A 2R TR
8 BGiDRYE LT T NEJET RS
A R o B ([ REME < ) ) 2B AR A ) B A v
Tt 52 JIT () M i R AT AR

Approximate

Total number of percentage of

shares/underlying interest in the
Name of Director Nature of interest shares held Company
iEsl: 4/ A 2 ) B 2
HEA 2 P A M 3 4 B 4 e
Mr. Chen Yixi (Note 1) Interest in a controlled corporation 663,704,300 33.19%
Bl 25 B SRR (FiFRED) S P A (long position)
(UF8)
101,207,000 5.06%
(short position)
GRE)
Mr. Li Wei (Note 2) Interest in a controlled corporation 309,188,078 15.46%
2B (FiRE2) S i 1 A (long position)
(#F)
75,777,500 3.79%
(short position)
GRA)

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
HHE WA

Approximate

Total number of percentage of

shares/underlying interest in the
Name of Director Nature of interest shares held Company
i de et A A% 2 W) i i
HREH HE £ P TR 1580 Bt £y 8 48 BEAIH 4 e
Mr. Miao Bingwen (Note 3) Interest in a controlled corporation 210,000,000 10.50%
BN A (E3) B2 1 P Ak (long position)
(F8)
74,908,700 3.75%
(short position)
(W)
Mr. Wu Guangze (Note 4) Interest in a controlled corporation 124,033,400 6.20%

BRI (MEE4)

Notes:

32k I HE AT

Mr. Chen Yixi is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of High Score
Holdings Limited (“High Score”) which holds 663,704,300 shares of the Company
in long position and 101,207,000 shares of the Company in short position.

Mr. Li Wei is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of Media
Value Holdings Limited (“Media Value”) which holds 309,188,078 shares of
the Company in long position and 75,777,500 shares of the Company in short
position. Mr. Li Wei resigned as executive Director and chief executive officer of
the Company with effect from 1 February 2015.

Mr. Miao Bingwen is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of Sure
Manage Investments Limited (“Sure Manage”) which holds 210,000,000 shares
of the Company in long position and 74,908,700 shares of the Company in short
position.

Mr. Wu Guangze is the beneficial owner of all the issued share capital of Famous
Sino Limited which in turn holds 70% shareholding in China Consumer Capital
Partners Limited. China Consumer Capital Partners Limited is the holding
company of China Consumer Capital Fund, L.P. which is interested in 52,986,600
shares of the Company in long position. Also, Mr. Wu Guangze holds 90%
shareholding in China Consumer Capital Partners II Limited, the holding company
of China Consumer Capital Fund II, L.P. which is interested in 71,046,800 shares
of the Company in long position.

These shares include 9,687,600 underlying shares of the Company which may be
issued by the Company upon conversion of the convertible bonds in the principal
amount of RMB18,902,445 issued by the Company to China Consumer Capital
Fund, L.P. and a total of 71,046,800 underlying shares of the Company which
may be exchanged with High Score, Media Value and Sure Manage (collectively,
the “BVI Shareholders”) upon exercise of the exchangeable bonds in the aggregate
principal amount of HK$170,512,320 issued by the relevant BVI Shareholders to
China Consumer Capital Fund II, L.P..

(Note 5) (Fff5E5)

(long position)
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JBeIR AT By o e S B BT A W AT 9E FE R
HREHATE > H20154F2 7 1 HRRAERL -

2 S FySure Manage Investments Limited
(['Sure Manage]) % # E 3 17 it 4 2 B 1t 5F
BN R A A 7]210,000,0008% 55 5 B4 K
74,908,700 B R A LAy

U J# % /54 FyFamous Sino Limited 2 %5 €L 8471k
A 4 #EH A > MiFamous Sino Limited?§ A
China Consumer Capital Partners Limitedf¥70%
HEHE o China Consumer Capital Partners Limited
#5China Consumer Capital Fund, L.P.f1J % it /A
H] o 154 T 52,986,600 B A4S 2 B I LAY o Uk
A o 5% J 8 4 2 IR 4 4 China Consumer Capital
Partners 1T Limited#190%/H% #E > 5% /A 7] £ China
Consumer Capital Fund II, L. P.AFERA T » 1%
ERAT71,046,800/ A% 2 B 4F A IR0 <

%55 B £ 459,687,600/ A< 2 w] T BH i 475 (A%
45 7 AL S 3% 7R 28 7 %5 47 FChina Consumer
Capital Fund, L.P. A& & %1 & A\ R ¥18,902 44577:
1 ] 46 B i 2 4 AT A B Y ) o IR A 3k
71,046,800 A< 24 F]AH B 453 (A AT AR BB VIR
H¥E1TFChina Consumer Capital Fund II, L.P. 7%
& HEE F5170,512,3209 7T 19 ] A8 # [ 75 4% L High
Score * Media Value 2 Sure Manage (#iffi[ BV
W) 3 Hf)

THERBREBRARA R 22 PUEAE R

21



22

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EREHE

Save as disclosed above, and as at 31 December 2014, none of the
Directors or chief executive of the Company had any interests or short
position in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the SFO) which would be required to be notified to the Company and the
Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of
the SFO, or which would be required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO,
to be entered in the register referred to therein, or otherwise notified to
the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as otherwise disclosed in this annual report, no time during the year
ended 31 December 2014 were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any
Director or their respective spouse or children under 18 years of age, or
were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company and any of
its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors, or their
respective spouse or children under 18 years of age, to acquire such rights

in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND

UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
the following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the
Company) had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares which fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions
of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in the register

required to be kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

B B SCHT i EE A AN > R2014%F12H31H » EH
AN R AT B AR 28 R AT ]
AR ] 26 SR8 8 T A BRI 26 XV 2
JBety ~ AH BB 0y B AB 25 b A AR RS 25 K B
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Total number of

HREHY

Approximate
percentage of

Shares/underlying interest in
Name of shareholder Nature of interest Shares held the Company
i et A A 2 ) i i
(i3 B XYt 2 P L I A P 3 4 BE&IE 4 e
High Score Holdings Limited Beneficial owner 663,704,300 33.19%
Hiamla N (long position)
(8
101,207,000 5.06%
(short position)
R
Media Value Holdings Limited Beneficial owner 309,188,078 15.46%
jgit/ XN (long position)
(F8)
75,777,500 3.79%
(short position)
GRE)
Sure Manage Investments Limited Beneficial owner 210,000,000 10.50%
fgE ZEUN (long position)
(8
74,908,700 3.75%
(short position)
GRAE)
China Champion Holdings Limited Beneficial owner 125,984,000 6.30%
(Note 1) (Fff&EL) HiahEa A (long position)
(hF )
Other 193,759,600 9.69%
HoAty (long position)
(FA)
(Note 2) (ff&k2)
China Champion Group Limited Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
(Note 1) (Fff&E1) SZ A T AR £ (long position)
()
CVC Capital Partners Asia Pacific Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
III L.P. (Note 1) (FfzE1) ZPEE B A (long position)
(k)

T B BB B AT PR )
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Total number of

Approximate
percentage of

Shares/underlying interest in
Name of shareholder Nature of interest Shares held the Company
B i e fhi Ak 2y s 2
W RE % i 25 1 BBt 5 A BEAI T 43 b
CVC Capital Partners Asia III Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
Limited (Note 1) (Fff7E1) Z P B AR (long position)
(48
CVC Capital Partners Advisory Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
Company Limited S i 1 A (long position)
(Note 1) (BHzEL) (5 A)
CVC Capital Partners Finance Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
Limited (Note 1) (Fff5¥1) S i P A (long position)
(45 7)
CVC Group Holdings L.P. (Note 1)  Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
(FfFEE1) B2 1 P i (long position)
(55 5)
CVC Portfolio Holdings Limited Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
(Note 1) (Fi&EL) B2 1 P i (long position)
(45 5)
CVC MMXII Limited (Note 1) Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
(BfF5ED) YL A RS (long position)
()
CVC Capital Partners 2013 PCC Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
(in its protected cell, CVC Capital 32 ¥ il 1% B 5 (long position)
Partners Cell C PC) (Note 1) (F53)
(TEHARFER N » S5CVC Capital
Partners Cell C PC) (Fff5E1)
CVC Capital Partners SICAV-FIS Interest in controlled corporation 319,743,600 15.99%
S.A (Note 1) (Fff5E1) SZ Y5 R 15 (long position)
()
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Note:

1. China Champion Holdings Limited, which is interested in 319,743,600 shares
of the Company, is wholly owned by China Champion Group Limited. China
Champion Group Limited is 88% owned by CVC Capital Partners Asia Pacific
III L.P. CVC Capital Partners Asia Pacific III L.P. is exclusively managed and
controlled by its general partner, CVC Capital Partners Asia III Limited. CVC
Capital Partners Asia III Limited is wholly owned by CVC Capital Partners
Advisory Company Limited, which is wholly owned by CVC Capital Partners
Finance Limited. CVC Capital Partners Finance Limited is wholly owned by CVC
Group Holdings L.P., which is exclusively managed and controlled by its general
partner, CVC Portfolio Holdings Limited. CVC Portfolio Holdings Limited is
wholly owned by CVC MMXII Limited which is in turn wholly owned by CVC
Capital Partners 2013 PCC (in its protected cell, CVC Capital Partners Cell C
PC). CVC Capital Partners 2013 PCC (in its protected cell, CVC Capital Partners
Cell C PC) is wholly owned by CVC Capital Partners SICAV-FIS S.A. Therefore,
the above companies are deemed to be interested in 319,743,600 shares of the
Company in which China Champion Holdings Limited is interested.

2. These shares include 71,042,400 underlying shares of the Company which may be
issued by the Company upon conversion of the convertible bonds in the principal
amount of RMB138,617,930 issued by the Company to China Champion Holdings
Limited and a total of 122,717,200 underlying shares of the Company which may
be exchanged with the BVI Shareholders upon exercise of the exchangeable bonds
in the aggregate principal amount of HK$294,521,280 issued by the relevant BVI
Shareholders to China Champion Holdings Limited.

Save as disclosed above, and as at 31 December 2014, the Directors were
not aware of any persons (who were not Directors or chief executive
of the Company) who had an interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed under
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which would be required,
pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred

to therein.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES

For the year ended 31 December 2014 (the “Review Period”), neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any

of the Company’s listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Bye-laws or
the laws of Bermuda, being the jurisdiction in which the Company is
incorporated, which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a

pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
HHE WA

BFRE

1. China Champion Holdings Limited (A2
F319,743,600 B e fi  E A HE4E) i China
Champion Group LimitedZ &# A  China
Champion Group Limitedd/CVC Capital Partners
Asia Pacific 111 L.P.#H88% i » MCVC
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2014 are set out in note 38 to the notes to the consolidated
financial statements. The Directors of the Company (including our
independent executive Directors) believe that the related party transactions
set out in the note 38 to the notes to the consolidated financial statements
are carried out in the ordinary course of business and on normal

commercial terms.

During the year under review, save for the lease agreement between the
Group and Hongguo Industry Group Corporation which is an associate of
certain Directors of the Company, no other transaction listed in note 38
to the notes to the consolidated financial statements constituted connected
transaction or continuing connected transaction under Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules. The transaction under the above lease agreement is
exempt from the relevant reporting, annual review, announcement and

independent shareholders’ approval requirements under the Listing Rules.

NON-COMPETITION UNDERTAKING

Each of Mr. Chen Yixi, Mr. Li Wei, Mr. Miao Bingwen, High Score,
Media Value and Sure Manage (the “Substantial Shareholders”) has
executed a deed of non-competition through which they have irrevocably
and unconditionally warranted and undertaken to the Company not to,
directly or indirectly engage, participate or hold any right or interest
in or render any services to or otherwise be involved in any business
in competition with or likely to be in competition with the business
of design, manufacture and sale of footwear and other businesses
as conducted by the Group; or take any action which constitutes an
interference with or a disruption to the business activities of the Group
including, but not limited to, solicitation of customers, suppliers or

personnel of the Group.

The Substantial Shareholders have confirmed to the Company of their
compliance with the deed of non-competition for disclosure in this annual

report.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the status of
compliance and confirmed the Substantial Shareholders’ compliance of

the deed of non-competition.
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CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 15 June 2012, the Company issued convertible bonds in an aggregate
principal amount of RMB189,024,000 (the “Bonds”), which are
convertible into shares of the Company in accordance with the terms
thereunder, with a term of four years to China Consumer Capital Fund,
L.P., China Champion Holdings Limited and MousseDragon, L.P for the
purpose of securing longterm, strategic investments. Further details of
the Bonds are set out in the announcements of the Company dated 18
May 2012, 6 June 2012 and 15 June 2012 and note 31 to the consolidated

financial statements.

The Bonds require that the Substantial Shareholders, namely High Score,
Media Value and Sure Manage, in aggregate, directly or indirectly, to own
and be able to exercise or control the exercise of more than 50 per cent.
of the voting rights attaching to the issued share capital of the Company
on a fully diluted basis upon the exercise in full of the conversion rights
under the Bonds. Breach of the above obligation will constitute a default
in respect of the Bonds and the holder of the Bonds will have the right,
at such holder’s option, to require the Company to redeem all or some of
such holder’s Bonds at the redemption amount which represents a gross
annual yield of 25 per cent. per annum and, for the avoidance of doubt,

including the principal amount of such Bonds.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) on 26 August 2011 which has become effective upon the
Company’s listing on 23 September 2011.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain or
otherwise maintain on-going business relationship with the eligible
persons whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the long-term
growth of the Group; and to motivate the eligible persons to optimize

their performance efficiency for the benefit of the Group.

Since the effective date of the Share Option Scheme, no share options
had been granted, exercised or cancelled by the Company under the Share
Option Scheme during the year under review and there was no outstanding

share option under the Share Option Scheme.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Audit Committee had reviewed together with the management and
external auditor the accounting principles and policies adopted by the

Group and the audited consolidated financial statements for the year.

CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required standard
set out in Appendix 10 — Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) under the Listing Rules.
Specific enquiry has been made of all the Directors and the Directors
have confirmed that they had complied with such code of conduct during

the Review Period.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance practices. Information on the corporate governance practices
adopted by the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report

on pages 38 to 54 of this annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
Based on information publicly available to the Company and to the
knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued

share capital was held by the public at all times during the Review Period.

AUDITOR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu has acted as auditor of the Company for the

year ended 31 December 2014.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu shall retire in the forthcoming annual general
meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution for the re-appointment of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor
of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general

meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Mr. Chen Yixi

Chairman

PRC, 31 March 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BUSINESS REVIEW

2014 was a challenging but positive year. Despite the difficult operating
conditions amid poor consumption sentiment and keen competitions, the
overall performance of footwear industry has shown signs of recovery
slowly in 2014 due partly to China’s structural economic reform. In fact,
during the second half of 2014, we saw a better operating environment for

female footwear industry as evidenced by the emerging recovery.

The Group believes that the difficult period has come to an end and
earnings are expected to rebound in the first half of 2015. In the long
term, China remains a promising market for footwear industry and
the crucial factors that determine the growth and prospect of China’s
footwear industry include the rise in disposable income, the progress of
urbanization, the growing spending power of middle-class consumers, etc.
Besides, whether China’s economy can successfully transform into one
more driven by consumption would be another key factor in determining

the future course of the industry.

During the past year, in view of the volatile business environment and
intense competition, the Group has taken myriad steps to drive the
business forward. Among which is the active development of online
business which complements with our O20 (online to offline) strategy
of combining online and offline power for better marketing of products
and brands. To build up brand image, wide-ranging marketing strategies
were developed and effectively executed, with particular focus on
expanding the network of new licensed brand stores with outstanding
performance and on new brand sales. With respect to store management,
the Group attached great importance to the optimization of proprietary
outlets and had put a brake on opening new outlets. In order to improve
the inventory level, the Group has resorted to different measures, which
include strengthening cooperation with online platforms such as VIP.com,
organizing large-scale special sales and launching a series of promotional

events in our outlet stores.

With a view to maximizing shareholder value, the Group has taken on a

wide range of initiatives during the year under review as described below.
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Continuous Pursuit of Diversified Portfolio

The Group is committed to developing lifestyle brands with distinctive
DNA to enhance its core competitiveness as we understand that brand
charisma is the essential element for retaining clients and increasing
customers’ loyalty. In order to broaden the appeal of our brands, in
addition to our ongoing efforts to strengthen existing brands, the Group
also strived to diversify our product offerings during the year under
review and introduced a full suite of new products including handbags,

men’s footwear and accessories.

Diversified and Innovative Marketing Strategies

During the past year, the Group continued to adopt diversified marketing
to bolster sales and enhance brand awareness. Particular focus was placed
on the mid-to-premium women’s footwear in China as we expect that this
is one of the market segments which would benefit most from the growing

consumption power of China’s emerging middle class.

The Group also fully leveraged on new media to extend our reach to
customers and drive consumer interaction. One key area is the online
platform such as Tmall.com which the Group actively developed during
the year under review to promote our brand and products. On the offline
front, we gave our outlets a new look to offer customers a fresh and

appealing shopping experience.

Research and Design Tailored to Customers’ Needs

The Group’s research and design teams fully understand that customers
come first and therefore centered their activities on customers’ needs.
Each of our brands is tailored for the target customers to ensure that
products of each brand are trendy, fashionable and most important fit to
customers’ requirements. The Group’s research and design teams are led
by experienced brand directors, design managers and designers while in-
house training was provided to the team members and staff to ensure that

both our products and services are of the very best quality.

A Vertically Integrated Business Model that Swiftly Accommodates
Customers’ Preference

The Group operates under a vertically integrated business model, which
encompasses design and development, outsourcing, manufacturing,
marketing, wholesaling and retailing of shoes. With such holistic
coverage, the Group can provide pre-sale and after-sale services
directly to customers which is made possible only by the high degree of

interaction with customers.
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Optimization of Retail Network

The Group’s self-developed and licensed brands are mainly distributed
through a comprehensive network of proprietary retail outlets in
department stores strategically located in China’s first, second and third-
tier cities. It also wholesales its self-developed brands through authorized

distributors.

During the year under review, the Group added a total of 53 proprietary
retails outlets and reduced third-party outlets by 42. As of 31 December
2014, it oversaw a total of 1,765 proprietary retail outlets and 532 third-
party outlets across China, maintaining a strong presence in over 31

provinces, municipalities and autonomous regions.

Due to the negative sentiment in the retail market and the increasing
level of competition, same-store sales growth for 2014 increase by

approximately 0.8% compared to the previous year.

The following table shows the geographic distribution of proprietary and
third-party outlets:

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LR TR

Note:

hH Northeast region includes Jilin province, Liaoning province and Heilongjiang
province;

2) Beijing region includes Beijing, Inner Mongolia Autonomous Region, Zhangjiakou

city and Qinhuangdao city in Hebei province;

3) Tianjin region includes Tianjin, Shandong province and Hebei province (except
Zhangjiakou city and Qinhuangdao city);

“4) Northwest region includes Shanxi province, Shaanxi province, Qinghai province,
Gansu province, Henan province, Xinjiang Autonomous Region and Ningxia
Autonomous Region;

5) Central China region includes Hunan province and Hubei province;

(6) Eastern China region includes Jiangsu province (except Wuxi city and Suzhou
city), Anhui province and Jiangxi province;

7 Zhejiang region includes Zhejiang province and Wuxi city and Suzhou city in
Jiangsu province;

(8) Shanghai region includes Shanghai;

) Southwest region includes Sichuan province, Guizhou province, Yunnan province,
Chonggqing city and Tibet Autonomous Region; and

(10)  Southern China region includes Guangdong province, Hainan province, Guangxi
Autonomous Region and Fujian province.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s total revenue
increased by 16.1% to RMB2,820.7 million, compared to the same period
of last year. Gross profit increased by 18.6% to RMB1,788.0 million.
Operating profit decreased by 1.8% to RMB341.3 million during the year
under review. Profit for the year nudged upwards by 5.8% to RMB247.1
million. Profit attributable to equity holders was approximately RMB242.2
million, representing an increase of approximately 4.7% over the last

year.
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Revenue

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s total revenue
increased 16.1% to RMB2,820.7 million, compared to RMB2,430.0
million in the same period of last year. The Group operated a total of 2,297

stores as of 31 December 2014.

The Group’s revenue mix includes income from its retail and wholesale
operations, as well as contract manufacturing. Revenue distribution is as

follows:

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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For the year ended 31 December

BE1LA3AILEE
2014 2013
20144F 20134F
% on Total % on Total
RMB (°000) Revenue RMB (’000) Revenue % of Growth
il B8 2% Ectien
AR¥ T8 Halk  ARWTFIC "ol WMEES
Retail and Wholesaling %8 J 41t #% 2,556,656 90.6 2,245,060 92.4 13.9
Contract Manufacturing & #J4E&E 264,082 9.4 184,947 7.6 42.8
Total Hast 2,820,738 100 2,430,007 100.0 16.1
Profitability BHEED

The Group’s gross profit climbed 18.6% to RMB1,788.0 million,
compared to RMB1,507.7 million last year. As of 31 December 2014, the
gross profit margin was 63.4%, an increase of 1.4 percentage points from

62.0% in the corresponding period of last year.

Contributions from retail and wholesaling operations year-on-year increase
13.9% to RMB2,556.7 million of overall revenue as of 31 December
2014. The contribution from retail and wholesale drop to 90.6% as a
proportion of revenue compared to 92.4% last year, while the proportion
of revenue attributable to contract manufacturing rise to 9.4%. The rise
in contract manufacturing was mainly due to the increasing operation

capacity of the OEM factory operated by the Group in Dongguan.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014, distribution and selling expenses
reached RMB1,434.3 million, an increase of 25.5%, compared to expenses
of RMBI1,143.3 million last year. Distribution and selling expenses
mainly consisted of concessionaire fees, rental expenses, salaries and
commissions of salespersons, renovation expenses for self-owned retail
stores, advertising and marketing expenses. Distribution and selling
expenses was equivalent to around 50.8% of total revenue, compared
to 47.1% in the corresponding period of last year. The increase was
primarily due to a rise in concessionaire fees, rental expenses, salaries and

salaries of salespersons.

Administrative and general expenses over the year was RMB84.4 million,
a decrease of RMBS5.1 million compared to the same period of last
year. This decrease was mostly attributable to the strengthening control
on daily management expenses and the decrease in directors’ bonuses
as a result of the poorer operating performance during the year under
review. Administrative and general expenses mainly consisted of salaries
and benefits for management and executives, rental payment for office
premises, depreciation of office equipment and other related administrative
expenses. Administrative and general expenses were equivalent to 3.0%

of total revenue, compared to 3.7% in the same period of last year.

Other income and other losses over the year was a net of RMB93.9
million as compared to a net of RMB88.3 million for the same period
of last year. Other income mainly included government subsidies, bank
interest income and interest income from other financial assets. This
was mainly attributed to the increase in financial incentives from the

government.

Finance costs over the year were RMB20.5 million, compared to
RMB14.4 million last year. The increase was made up of the surging

interest payments attributable to the increase in bank borrowings.

Income tax expense over the year decreased by RMB19.9 million or
17.4% to RMB94.2 million, compared to an expense of RMB114.1
million last year. The Group’s effective income tax rate in 2014 was
27.6%, a decrease of 5.2 percentage points compared to an effective
tax rate of 32.8% last year. The decrease was mainly attributable to the
dividend tax arising from the special dividends paid by the Group during
the year of 2013.
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Profit attributable to equity holders of the company increased 4.7% to
RMB242.2 million, an increase of RMB10.9 million compared to a profit
of RMB231.3 million last year.

Liquid Assets, Financial Resources and Capital Expenditure
As of 31 December 2014, the Group had bank balances and cash of
RMB350.1 million, compared to RMB598.7 million at the end of last

year.

Net cash generated from operating activities was RMB117.5 million,
compared to RMB78.1 million as of the end of last year. The increase is
primarily attributed to the Group’s strengthening management on trade

payables and trade receivables.

Inventory rose 30.8% from RMB622.9 million in 2013 to RMB814.8
million in 2014. This was due to the net addition of 53 proprietary
stores across the Group in 2014 and the launch of new licensed brands.
Meanwhile, the Group’s inventory turnover days recorded a net increase
of 8.8 days as compared to 2013, which translated into bigger room of

improvement in inventory.

The Group recorded a net cash inflow of RMB29.1 million from investing
activities for the full year, compared to a net outflow of RMB164.2
million in 2013. The inflow was primarily due to the decrease in total

investment in other financial assets.

Net cash used in financing activities was RMB395.2 million in 2014,
compared to a net outflow of RMB92.3 million in 2013. This increase
was mostly attributable to the dividend of RMBS520.0 million paid to
shareholders in 2014, dividend of RMB25.2 million paid to holders of
convertible bonds and bank borrowings in the amount of RMB150.0

million.

As of 31 December 2014, the net current assets of the Group were
RMB1,386.8 million, compared to RMB1,754.0 million at the end of last
year, a decrease of 20.9% or RMB367.2 million.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Pledge of Asset

As of 31 December 2014, the Group had short-term bank loans in the
amount of RMB150.0 million. As of the same date, it had pledged
financial asset in the amount of RMB150.0 million. As of 31 December

2013, the Group had no pledge of asset.

Contingent Liabilities
The Group did not have any substantial or contingent liabilities as of 31

December 2014.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Group’s sales are mainly denominated in RMB, while its contract
manufacturing business is mainly denominated in USD. As the contract
manufacturing business accounted for 9.4% of total revenue as of 31
December 2014, the Board does not expect exchange rate fluctuations
having a substantial impact on the Group’s business. However, the Board
will closely monitor the effects of the exchange rate on the contract

manufacturing business and mitigate the impact.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group recorded a RMBO0.85
million loss from currency exchange, compared to a RMBO0.9 million
loss in the corresponding period of last year. The Group did not hold

derivative instruments for hedging against foreign exchange risk.

Human Resources

As of 31 December 2014, the Group had 12,228 employees (31 December
2013: 12,222 employees). The Group provides its employees with
competitive remuneration packages including mandatory pension funds,
insurance and medical benefits. In addition, the Group pays discretionary
bonuses to qualified employees according to the business performance and

their individual work performance.

Dividend
The Board does not propose final dividend for the year ended 31
December 2014 (2013: the Board proposed RMBO0.03 per share).
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OUTLOOK

Although the footwear market is still facing pressure and challenges in the
short term, the Group sees the silver lining in the current economic cloud.
The Group remains confident about the outlook for the women’s footwear
market as we expect that the industry will recover gradually in line with
the improvement of the macroeconomic environment. Heartened by the
improving same store sales in the second half of last year, we believe
that the worst is over and the industry will recover slowly but steadily in
the next couple of years. China, in particular, shows promising growth
prospect for the footwear industry in the long run due to the structural
economic reform towards more consumption-driven growth, expanding
domestic demand, ongoing urbanization policy and the increasing

spending power of the growing middle-class consumers.

In order to fuel its growth momentum, the Group will focus on
implementing a series of future strategies which include enhancing brand
image, diversifying brand portfolio and restructuring retail network.
Besides, under our hybrid marketing strategy which encompasses both
online and offline initiatives, the Group will continue to develop online
business and platforms to drive sales and enlarge sales and distribution

network while organizing more promotional events at our retail outlets.

To improve operation efficiency and cost control, the Group will spare
no endeavor to maintain optimal inventory level. In addition to pursuing
organic growth, the Group will also carry out selective acquisitions
in a prudent manner to achieve synergy effect. Last but not least, we
will continue to upgrade product design to better meet the customers’
needs and preferences. We are confident that these strategies will add
momentum to the Group’s growth and in turn provides shareholders with

positive results and rewards.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SRR

The Board is pleased to present this corporate governance report in the

annual report of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2014.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Group is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance to safeguard the interests of shareholders and to enhance
corporate value and accountability. Save as disclosed below, the Company
has complied with all applicable code provisions under the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (the “CG Code”) as
set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules during the Review Period. The
Company will continue to review and enhance its corporate governance

practices to ensure compliance with the CG Code.

According to Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules, the Company is required to
appoint independent non-executive Directors representing at least onethird
of the Board; and according to code provision A.5.1 of the CG Code,
the nomination committee of the Company shall comprise a majority of
independent non-executive Directors. Following the resignation of Mr.
Xu Chengming as an independent non-executive Director on 28 January
2014, the number of independent non-executive Directors was less than
one-third of the Board members as required under Rule 3.10A of the
Listing Rules and the majority members of the nomination committee of
the Company were not independent non-executive Directors as required
under code provision A.5.1 of the CG Code. Mr. Zheng Hongliang was
appointed as an independent non-executive Director and a member of each
of the audit committee, the nomination committee and the remuneration
committee of the Company with effect from 23 April 2014 to comply
with Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules and code provision A.5.1 of the CG
Code accordingly.
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THE BOARD

Responsibilities

The Board is responsible for the overall leadership of the Group,
overseeing the Group’s strategic decisions and monitoring the Group’s
business and performance. The Board has delegated the authority and
responsibility for day-to-day management and operation of the Group to
the senior management of the Group. To oversee particular aspects of
the Company’s affairs, the Board has established four Board committees
including the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration
committee (the “Remuneration Committee”), the nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”) and the strategy committee (the “Strategy
Committee”) (together, the “Board Committees”). The Board has
delegated to the Board Committees responsibilities as set out in their

respective terms of reference.

All Directors shall ensure that they carry out duties in good faith, in
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, and in the interests of

the Company and its shareholders at all times.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to indemnify
the Directors for their liabilities arising out of corporate activities. The

insurance coverage will be reviewed on an annual basis.

Board Composition

The Board currently comprised four executive Directors, namely Mr.
Chen Yixi, Mr. Huo Li, Mr. Xu Tingyu and Mr. Zhao Wei, three non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Miao Bingwen, Mr. Ho Chi Kit (with
Mr. Li Xinhui as his alternate Director) and Mr. Wu Guangze and four
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Kwong Wai Sun
Wilson, Mr. Li Xindan, Mr. Zhang Zhiyong and Mr. Zheng Hongliang.
Mr. Li Wei resigned as an executive Director and chief executive officer
of the Company with effect from 1 February 2015. The biographies of
the Directors are set out under the section headed “Directors and Senior

Management” of this annual report.

Relationships (including financial, business, family or other material/
relevant relationships), if any, among members of the Board are also
disclosed. There was no such relationship as between the chairman of the
Board and the chief executive officer of the Company during the Review

Period.
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During the Review Period, the Board at all times met the requirements of
Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment
of at least three independent non-executive Directors with at least one
independent non-executive Director possessing appropriate professional
qualifications or accounting or related financial management expertise.
According to Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules, the Company is required
to appoint independent non-executive Directors representing at least one-
third of the Board; and according to code provision A.5.1 of the CG Code,
the Nomination Committee shall comprise a majority of independent

nonexecutive Directors.

Following the resignation of Mr. Xu Chengming, the number of
independent non-executive Directors is less than one-third of the Board
members as required under Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules and the
majority members of the Nomination Committee are not independent
non-executive Directors as required under code provision A.5.1 of the
CG Code. Mr. Zheng Hongliang was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director and a member of each of the audit Committee, the
nomination Committee and the remuneration Committee of the Company
with effect from 23 April 2014 to comply with Rule 3.10A of the Listing
Rules and code provision A.5.1 of the CG Code accordingly.

Pursuant the code provision A.5.6 of the CG code, listed issuers are
required to adopt a board diversity policy. The Board has adopted the
board diversity policy and the summary of the board diversity policy is

set out under “Board Committees — Nomination Committee” below.

The Company has received written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive Director of his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all independent
non-executive Directors to be independent in accordance with the

independence guidelines as set out in the Listing Rules.
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All Directors, including independent non-executive Directors, have
brought a wide spectrum of valuable business experience, knowledge and
professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective functioning.
Independent non-executive Directors are invited to serve on the Audit

Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee.

As regards the CG Code provision requiring directors to disclose the
number and nature of offices held in public companies or organisations
and other significant commitments as well as their identity and the
time involved to the issuer, Directors have agreed to disclose their

commitments to the Company in a timely manner.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer should be separate and performed by different
individuals. During the Review Period, Mr. Chen Yixi was the chairman
and Mr. Li Wei was the chief executive officer. After the Review Period,
Mr. Li Wei resigned as the chief executive officer with effect from 1
February 2015, after which the chief executive officer’s duties would
be performed by Mr. Zhao Wei, an executive Director and the President
of the Company. Mr. Chen Yixi is responsible for charting the business
strategy and has played a determining role in establishing the Group’s
presence in the PRC women’s footwear industry. Mr. Li Wei was
responsible for overseeing the operations (including brand and product
development), finance and human resource management of the Group
during the Review Period. As described above, there is a clear distinction
between the chairman’s responsibility for providing leadership for the
Board and the chief executive officer’s responsibility for managing the

day-to-day operations of the Group’s business.

Appointment and Re-Election of Directors

All executive Directors have entered into service contracts with the
Company for a specific term of two years or three years. In addition, all
non-executive Directors, including independent non-executive Directors,
have entered into letters of appointment with the Company for a specific

term of one year or three years.
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In compliance with the code provision in A.4.2 of the CG Code, all
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years. Furthermore, pursuant to the bye-law 99 of the Bye-laws, at each
annual general meeting one-third of the Directors for the time being, or,
if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest
one-third but not less than one-third, shall retire from office by rotation.
The retiring Directors shall be eligible for re-election. The Company at any

general meeting at which any Directors retire may fill the vacated offices.

In compliance with the code provision in A.4.2 of the CG Code, all
Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy should be subject to election
by shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment. By
virtue of the bye-law 102(B) of the Bye-laws, the Board shall have power
from time to time and at any time to appoint any person as a Director
either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board but so that
the number of Directors so appointed shall not exceed the maximum
number determined from time to time by the shareholders in general
meeting. Any Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy
shall hold office only until the first general meeting of the Company
after his appointment and be subject to re-election at such meeting. Any
Director appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall
hold office only until the next following annual general meeting of the

Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and removal
of directors are set out in the Bye-laws. The Nomination Committee
is responsible for reviewing the Board composition, monitoring the

appointment, re-election and succession planning of Directors.

Induction and Continuing Development of Directors

Each newly appointed Director shall receive formal, comprehensive and
tailored induction on the first occasion of his appointment to ensure
appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Company
and full awareness of director’s responsibilities and obligations under the

Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements.

Directors will be continuously updated on the statutory and regulatory
regime and the business environment to facilitate the discharge of their
responsibilities. Briefing and professional development for Directors will

be arranged where necessary.
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Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. During the
year of 2014, all Directors, namely Mr. Chen Yixi, Mr. Li Wei, Mr. Huo
Li, Mr. Xu Tingyu, Mr. Zhao Wei, Mr. Miao Bingwen, Mr. Ho Chi Kit,
Mr. Wu Guangze, Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, Mr. Xu Chengming, Mr.
Li Xindan, Mr. Zhang Zhiyong and Mr. Zheng Hongliang, participated
in continuous professional development to develop and refresh their
knowledge and skills by ways of attending trainings and reading materials
which are relevant to the Group’s business or to directors’ duties and
responsibilities. In addition, the company secretary from time to time
updates and provides written training material relating to the roles,
functions and duties of a director and all the aforesaid Directors study
such materials and they are asked to submit a signed training record to the

Company on annual basis.

Board Meetings and General Meetings

The Company adopts the practice of holding board meetings regularly, at
least four times a year, and at approximately quarterly intervals. Notices
of not less than fourteen days are given for all regular board meetings to
provide all Directors with an opportunity to attend and include matters
in the agenda for a regular meeting. For other Board and committee
meetings, reasonable notice is generally given. When Directors or
committee members are unable to attend a meeting, they will be advised
of the matters to be discussed and given an opportunity to make their

views known to the Chairman prior to the meeting.

Minutes of the board meetings and committee meetings are recorded
in sufficient detail of the matters considered by the Board and the
committees and the decisions reached, including any concerns raised
by the Directors. Draft minutes of each board meeting and committee
meeting are sent to the Directors for comments within a reasonable time

after the date on which the meeting is held.
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For the Review Period, four Board meetings and an annual general
meeting were held and the attendance of the individual Directors at these

meetings is set out in the table below:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Board Annual

Meetings General Meeting

Mr. Chen Yixi 4/4 1/1
Mr. Li Wei 4/4 1/1

(resigned on 1 February 2015)

Mr. Huo Li 4/4 1/1
Mr. Xu Tingyu 4/4 11
Mr. Zhao Wei 1/1 0/0

(appointed on 23 October 2014)

Mr. Miao Bingwen 4/4 11
Mr. Ho Chi Kit 4/4 1/1
Mr. Wu Guangze 4/4 11
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 4/4 1/1
Mr. Xu Chengming 0/0 0/0

(resigned on 28 January 2014)

Mr. Li Xindan 3/4 1/1
Mr. Zhang Zhiyong 4/4 11
Mr. Zheng Hongliang 3/3 1/1

(appointed on 23 April 2014)

Under Code Provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent non-executive
Directors and other non-executive Directors should attend general
meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the views of the
shareholders. During the year, all of the non-executive Directors and
independent non-executive Directors had attended the annual general

meeting of the Company held on 27 June 2014.

During the Review Period, the Chairman of the Company held a meeting
with the non-executive Directors (including the independent non-executive

Directors) without the executive Directors present on 28 March 2014.
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Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as its own code of conduct
regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Specific enquiry has been
made of all the Directors and each of the Directors has confirmed that he

has complied with the Model Code throughout the Review Period.

Delegation by the Board

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters of the Company,
including: approval and monitoring of all policy matters, overall strategies
and budgets, internal control and risk management systems, material
transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of Directors and other significant
financial and operational matters. Directors could have recourse to
seek independent professional advice in performing their duties at the
Company’s expense and are encouraged to access and to consult with the

Company’s senior management independently.

The daily management, administration and operation of the Group
are delegated to the senior management. The delegated functions and
responsibilities are periodically reviewed by the Board. Approval has to
be obtained from the Board prior to any significant transactions entered

into by the management.

BOARD COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee currently comprised four independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, Mr. Li Xindan,
Mr. Zhang Zhiyong and Mr. Zheng Hongliang, and two non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Miao Bingwen and Mr. Ho Chi Kit. Therefore,
the majority of members of the Audit Committee are independent non-
executive Directors. During the Review Period, Mr. Xu Chengming
ceased to be a member of the Audit Committee with effect from 28
January 2014. Mr. Zheng Hongliang has been appointed as a member of
the Audit Committee with effect from 23 April 2014. Mr. Kwong Wai
Sun Wilson currently is the chairman of the Audit Committee. The main

duties of the Audit Committee include the following:
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. To review the financial statements and reports and consider any

significant or unusual items raised by the internal audit division or

external auditor before submission to the Board

. To review the relationship with the external auditor by reference

to the work performed by the auditor, their fees and terms of

engagement, and make recommendations to the Board on the

appointment, reappointment and removal of external auditor

. To review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s

financial reporting system, internal control system and risk

management system and associated procedures

During the Review Period, two meetings of the Audit Committee were

held and the attendance record of the Audit Committee members is set out

in the table below:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend

Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson
Mr. Miao Bingwen
Mr. Xu Chengming
(resigned on 28 January 2014)
Mr. Li Xindan
Mr. Ho Chi Kit
Mr. Zhang Zhiyong
Mr. Zheng Hongliang
(appointed on 23 April 2014)

2/2
2/2
0/0

2/2
2/2
2/2
1/1

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the Review Period to

review the annual results of the Group for the year ended 31 December

2013 and the interim results of the Group for the six months ended

30 June 2014, the financial reporting and compliance procedures, the

Company’s internal control and risk management systems and processes,

and the re-appointment of the external auditor.
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The Audit Committee is also responsible for performing the corporate

governance duties, including:

. To develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on

corporate governance

. To review and monitor the training and continuous professional

development of directors and senior management

. To review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on

compliance with legal and regulatory requirements

. To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and

compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors

. To review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and

disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee currently comprised four independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Li Xindan, Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson,
Mr. Zhang Zhiyong and Mr. Zheng Hongliang, and two non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Miao Bingwen and Mr. Ho Chi Kit. Therefore, the
majority of members of the Remuneration Committee are independent
non-executive Directors. During the Review Period, Mr. Xu Chengming
ceased to be a member of the Remuneration Committee with effect from
28 January 2014. Mr. Zheng Hongliang has been appointed as a member
of the Remuneration Committee with effect from 23 April 2014. Mr. Li

Xindan currently is the chairman of the Remuneration Committee.

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include making
recommendations on and approving the remuneration policy and structure
and remuneration packages of the executive Directors and the senior
management. The Remuneration Committee has adopted the operation
model where it performs an advisory role to the Board, with the Board
retaining the final authority to approve the remuneration packages of
individual executive Directors and senior management. The Remuneration
Committee is also responsible for establishing transparent procedures for
formulating such remuneration policy and structure and to ensure that
no Director or any of his associates will participate in deciding his own
remuneration, which remuneration will be determined by reference to the
performance of the individual and the Company as well as market practice

and conditions.
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The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during the Review
Period to review and consider the existing terms of remuneration of the
Directors and senior management with reference to the prevailing market
conditions, a Director’s experience, responsibility, workload and fees paid

by the comparable companies.

Pursuant to Code Provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the remuneration of
the members of the senior management by band for the year ended 31
December 2014 is set out below:

Remuneration band Number of individuals

RMB800,001 to RMB1,500,000 2

Further particulars relating to Directors’ emoluments and the five highest
paid individuals are set out in note 11 to the consolidated financial

statements.

During the Review Period, one meeting of the Remuneration Committee
was held and the attendance record of the Remuneration Committee

members is set out as follows:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Mr. Li Xindan /1
Mr. Miao Bingwen 1/1
Mr. Xu Chengming 0/0
(resigned on 28 January 2014)
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 1/1
Mr. Ho Chi Kit 1/1
Mr. Zhang Zhiyong 1/1
Mr. Zheng Hongliang 0/0

(appointed on 23 April 2014)
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee currently comprised one executive Director,
namely Mr. Chen Yixi, two non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Ho Chi
Kit and Mr. Wu Guangze, and four independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson, Mr. Li Xindan, Mr. Zhang Zhiyong
and Mr. Zheng Hongliang. Therefore, the majority of members of the
Nomination Committee were independent non-executive Directors. During
the Review Period, Mr. Xu Chengming ceased to be a member of the
Nomination Committee with effect from 28 January 2014. As a result, the
majority members of the Nomination Committee of the Company are not
independent non-executive Directors as required under code provision A.5.1
of the CG Code. Mr. Zheng Hongliang, an independent non-executive
Director, has been appointed as a member of Nomination Committee with
effect from 23 April 2014 to comply with the code provision A.5. of the
CG code.

The principal duties of the Nomination Committee include the following:

. To review the structure, size and composition of the Board and

make recommendations regarding any proposed changes

. To identify suitable candidates for appointment as Directors

. To make recommendations to the Board on appointment or

reappointment of and succession planning for Directors

. To assess the independence of independent non-executive Directors

The Nomination Committee considered and resolved that all the existing
Directors shall be recommended to be retained by the Company. Further,
in accordance with the Bye-laws and as resolved by the Nomination
Committee, Mr. Zhao Wei who was appointed by the Board on 23
October 2014 will retire from office and offered himself for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting; and Mr. Xu Tingyu, Mr. Ho
Chi Kit and his alternate Director, Mr. Li Xiuhui, Mr. Wu Guangze and
Mr. Zhang Zhiyong shall retire by rotation, and being eligible, offered

themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.
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The Company adopted the board diversity policy with measurable
objectives. The Nomination Committee evaluates the balance and blend
of skills, experience and diversity of perspectives of the Board. Selection
of candidates is based on a range of diversity perspectives, including
but not limited to age, cultural and educational background, professional
and industry experience, skills, knowledge, ethnicity and other qualities
essential to the Company’s business, and merit and contribution that the
selected candidates will bring to the Board. The Board has reviewed
such measurable objectives in March to ensure their appropriateness and

ascertain the progress made towards achieving those objectives.

The Nomination Committee held one meeting during the Review Period.

The attendance of each member of the Nomination Committee is set out

as follows:

Directors Attended/Eligible to attend
Mr. Chen Yixi 1/1
Mr. Xu Chengming 0/0

(resigned on 28 January 2014)

Mr. Li Xindan 1/1
Mr. Kwong Wai Sun Wilson 1/1
Mr. Ho Chi Kit 1/1
Mr. Zhang Zhiyong 1/1
Mr. Wu Guangze 1/1
Mr. Zheng Honliang 0/0

(appointed on 23 April 2014)

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
FINANCIAL REPORTING IN RESPECT OF

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the Group’s
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014 which give a
true and fair view of the affairs of the Group and of the Group’s results

and cash flows.

The management has provided to the Board such explanation and
information as are necessary to enable the Board to carry out an informed
assessment of the Company’s financial statements, which are put to the
Board for approval. During the Review Period, the Company provided
all members of the Board with monthly updates on the Company’s

performance, position and prospects.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board acknowledges that it is the responsibility of the Board for
maintaining an adequate internal control system to safeguard shareholder
investments and the Company’s assets and reviewing the effectiveness of

such system on an annual basis.

The Group’s internal audit department plays a major role in monitoring
the internal governance of the Company. The major tasks of the internal
audit department are reviewing the financial condition and internal control
of the Company and conducting comprehensive audits of all branches and

subsidiaries of the Company on a regular basis.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the internal
control system of the Group and considered the internal control system to

be effective and adequate during the Review Period.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

Annual audit fees of the financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2014 payable to the external auditor are
approximately RMB1.3 million and the auditors did not provide any non-

audit services for the Group.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS
AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Company considers that effective communication with shareholders
is essential for enhancing investor relations and understanding of the
Group’s business, performance and strategies. The Company also
recognises the importance of timely and non-selective disclosure of
information, which will enable shareholders and investors to make the

informed investment decisions.

To promote effective communication, the Company maintains a website
at www.cbanner.com.cn, where up-to-date information on the Company’s
business operations and developments, financial information, corporate

governance practices and other information are available for public access.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate resolution is
proposed for each issue at shareholder meetings, including the election of

individual directors.

All resolutions put forward at shareholder meetings will be voted on by
poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and poll results will be posted on the
websites of the Company and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange in a timely

manner after each shareholder meeting.

CONVENING OF SPECIAL GENERAL
MEETING

Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less
than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right
of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all times have
the right, by written requisition sent to the Company’s registered office,
to require a special general meeting to be called by the Board for the
transaction of any business specified in such requisition; and such meeting

shall be held within two (2) months after the deposit of such requisition.

The written requisition must state clearly the name of the sharcholder(s)
concerned, his/her/their shareholding, the purposes of the general meeting,
signed by the shareholder(s) concerned and may consist of several

documents in like form, each signed by one or more of those shareholders.

If within twenty-one (21) days of such deposit, the Board fails to proceed
to convene such meeting, the requisitionists or any of them representing
more than one half of the total voting rights of all of them, may
themselves convene a meeting, but any meeting so convened shall not be

held after the expiration of three (3) months from the said date.

Any reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionists by reason of
the failure of the Board duly to convene a meeting shall be repaid to
the requisitionists by the Company, and any sum so repaid shall be
retained by the Company out of any sums due or to become due from the
Company by way of fees or other remuneration in respect of their services

to such directors as were in default.
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PUTTING FORWARD PROPOSALS

The Company holds an annual general meeting (“AGM”) every year, and
may hold a general meeting known as a special general meeting whenever

necessary.

Any one or more shareholders of the Company holding (i) not less than
one-twentieth of the total voting rights of all shareholders having the right
to vote at the general meeting; or (ii) not less than 100 shareholders, can
submit a written request stating the resolution intended to be moved at
the AGM or a statement of not more than 1,000 words with respect to the
matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the business to be dealt

with at a particular general meeting.

The written request/statements must be signed by the shareholder(s)
concerned and deposited at the Company’s registered office and its
principal office not less than six weeks before the AGM in the case of
a requisition requiring notice of a resolution and not less than one week

before the general meeting in the case of any other requisition.

The written request will be verified with the Company’s Hong Kong
branch share registrar and upon their confirmation that the request is
proper and in order, the Board should (i) include the resolution in the
agenda for the AGM; or (ii) circulate the statement for the general
meeting, provided that the shareholder(s) concerned have deposited a
sum of money reasonably determined by the Board sufficient to meet
the Company’s expenses in serving the notice of the resolution and/
or circulating the statement submitted by the shareholder(s) concerned
in accordance with the statutory requirements to all the registered

shareholders.

PROPOSING A PERSON FOR ELECTION AS
A DIRECTOR
As regards proposing a person for election as a Director, the procedures

are available on the website of the Company.
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ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

Shareholders who intend to put forward their enquiries about the Company

to the Board could email their enquiries to info@cbanner.com.cn.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company engages Ms. Mandy Mok Ming Wai, director of KCS Hong
Kong Limited, (a company secretarial service provider) as its company
secretary. Its primary corporate contact person at the Company is Mr. Huo

Li, an executive Director.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, Ms. Mok has undertaken not
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training in compliance with

Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL
DOCUMENTS
During the Review Period, there is no significant change in constitutional

documents of the Company.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Chen Yixi (B 25 B8), aged 48, is the Chairman, an executive Director
and a member of the Nomination Committee and the Strategy Committee
of the Company. Mr. Chen founded Nanjing Mayflower Footwear
Corporation (7 32 BEFEREZEA BR/A ) (“Mayflower Footwear”) in 1995
and is a co-founder of the Group. Mr. Chen is responsible for charting
the business strategy of the Group and has played a determining role in
establishing the Group’s presence in the PRC women’s footwear industry.
Mr. Chen was honored by the People’s Government of Jiangsu Province
and the People’s Government of Nanjing as an Outstanding Entrepreneur
of Non-Stateowned Companies (% 75 &% 3£ %) and is currently the
Vice Chairman of Nanjing Federation of Industry & Commerce (F§ &L
7 T 74 ¥ W & &) and Vice President of Nanjing Enterprise Directors
Association (F§ &% T 1 3 & It ). Mr. Chen graduated from Nanjing
Normal University with a Bachelor’s Degree in News Propagation in 1988
and obtained a Master of Business Administration Degree from Cheung
Kong Graduate School of Business in 2007. He served with the news
publications department of Jiangsu Chinese Communist Party Council
from 1988 to 1995 before co-founding Mayflower Footwear with other
partners. Mr. Chen has not been a director of any other listed company in

the three years immediately preceding the date of this annual report.

Zhao Wei (#f#), aged 48, is an executive Director and the president of
the Company, responsible for overseeing the Group’s overall operation.
He was a former executive Director for the period from 2 February
2004 to 15 June 2012, responsible for the Group’s expansion strategies
and wholesale. Mr. Zhao joined the Group in December 1995 as a sales
manager. Mr. Zhao graduated from Jilin Agricultural University majoring
in fishery science in 1990. He also obtained a Master of Business
Administration Degree from Singapore Nanyang Technological University
in 2008. Mr. Zhao has not been a director of any other listed company in

the three years immediately preceding the date of this annual report.

Huo Li (7)), aged 48, was appointed as an executive Director of the
Company in 2001 and has been the vice president and chief supervisor
since 2008 for the Group’s International Investment Center, which is
primarily responsible for evaluating opportunities of, and formatting plans
for, mergers and acquisitions as well as international cooperation. Mr. Huo

joined the Group as an investment manager in 2001 and is responsible for
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the external investments, international cooperation of the Group. In 1988,
Mr. Huo graduated from Fudan University with a Bachelor’s Degree in
Economics. From 1988 to 2001, he held various positions in the Bank of
China, including that of deputy general manager of the bank’s Changzhou
Branch. Mr. Huo has not been a director of any other listed company in

the three years immediately preceding the date of this annual report.

Xu Tingyu (£ J& ¥, aged 49, is an executive Director and the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company. He received a certificate of
completion in 2002 from Nanjing University after taking and passing the
postgraduate courses for advanced study in business management with a
concentration on financial accounting from September 2000 to June 2002
and is currently a non-practicing member of the PRC Certified Public
Accountants Association. Mr. Xu began his career in the banking industry
as a manager of Bank of China, Jiangsu Branch, from 1987 to 1999.
In 2000, he joined China Orient Asset Management Company (“China
Orient”) (BRJ7 & & #/2 H]) as a senior supervisor of its Nanjing office.
He was also assigned by China Orient to act as the chief financial officer
of Nanjing Jinning Electronics Group Co., Ltd. (F 5% 4% % 14 H A R
/v ). In November 2002, Mr. Xu joined the Group as the Chief Financial
Officer of Mayflower (Nanjing) Industries Limited and subsequently as
the internal auditor of the Company. Mr. Xu was appointed as the Chief
Financial Officer and executive Director of the Company on 1 April 2007
and 1 March 2008, respectively. Mr. Xu has not been a director of any
other listed company in the three years immediately preceding the date of

this annual report.

Non-executive Directors

Miao Bingwen (# i 30), aged 47, is a non-executive Director of the
Company and a member of the audit committee, the remuneration
committee and the strategy committee of the Company. Mr. Miao is a
co-founder who served as an executive Director of the Company from
1995 to 2007, overseeing the sales and business planning of the Group.
With effect from 1 March 2007, Mr. Miao was re-designated as the non-
executive Director. Mr. Miao obtained a Bachelor’s Degree in Chemistry
and a Master of Business Administration Degree from Nanjing University
in 1988 and 2005, respectively. He worked in Nanjing University
Technology Development Limited (B85 KZ R B4 F]) from 1988
to 1991 and served as the Nanjing market supervisor from 1991 to 1995,
before co-founding Nanjing Mayflower Footwear Corporation with other
partners. Mr. Miao has not been a director of any other listed company in

the three years immediately preceding the date of this annual report.
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Ho Chi Kit (&), aged 52, has been appointed as a non-executive
Director on 15 June 2012. He is also a member of the Audit Committee,
the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee and the Strategy
Committee. Mr. Ho is a Partner of CVC Asia Pacific Limited, the adviser
to the investment funds which ultimately own China Champion Holdings
Limited. Mr. Ho holds a B.S. (Honours) in Computer Science from the
University of Manitoba and an M.B.A. from the University of British
Columbia. He is also a Chartered Financial Analyst. Mr. Ho has been
with CVC Asia Pacific Limited since 1999 and is currently responsible
for CVC’s investment activities in Hong Kong and China. Prior to CVC
Asia Pacific Limited, Mr. Ho was an investment director of Citicorp
Everbright China Fund where he actively led the fund’s investments in
China. Prior to that, he was the associate investment director of Citicorp
Capital Asia Limited and assisted in building a regional investment
portfolio for Citicorp in Asia. Mr. Ho is currently the vice chairman of
Zhuhai Zhongfu Enterprise Co., Ltd., a Chinese company listed on the
Shenzhen Stock Exchange. From 1 January 2011 to 21 August 2013, Mr.
Ho was the alternate director to Mr. Roy Kuan who was appointed as
non-executive director of Sun Hung Kai & Co., Ltd., a company listed on
the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, on | January 2011. With effect from 22
August 2013, Mr. Ho has been re-designated from an alternate director to

a non-executive director of Sun Hung Kai & Co., Ltd.

Wu Guangze (%), aged 37, has been appointed as a non-executive
Director on 15 June 2012. He is also a member of the Nomination
Committee and the Strategy Committee. Mr. Wu is the partner of China
Consumer Capital Partners Limited. Mr. Wu received a Master of Science
degree from the University of Reading and a Bachelor of Arts degree
from the University of Hertfordshire. Mr. Wu has not been a director of
any other listed company in the three years immediately preceding the

date of this annual report.
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Li Xinhui (Z=Wr ), aged 42, has been appointed as an alternate Director
to Mr. Ho Chi Kit on 15 June 2012. Mr. Li is a Director of CVC Asia
Pacific Ltd, the adviser to the investment funds which ultimately own
China Champion Holdings Limited. Mr. Li holds a BA from Tsinghua
University and an MBA from the Ivey School of Business at University
of Western Ontario. Mr. Li has been with CVC Asia Pacific since 2011
and is a core member of its Asia Pacific Operations team. Prior to CVC
Asia Pacific Limited, Mr. Li was a principal of Booz & Company Greater
China. Prior to that, he was a Global Chief Procurement Officer of AZ
Electronic Materials. Prior to this, he was the head of purchasing, Asia
Pacific, at Henkel. Mr. Li has not been a director of any other listed
company in the three years immediately preceding the date of this annual

report.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Kwong Wai Sun Wilson (B f% f%), aged 49, is an independent non
executive Director of the Company. He is also the chairman of the
audit committee and a member of the remuneration committee and the
nomination committee of the Company. Mr. Kwong has been appointed
as an executive director of China Metal Resources Utilization Limited, a
manufacturer of recycled copper products in China and a listed company
on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, with effect from 16 August 2013. He
is also an independent non-executive director of Shunfeng International
Clean Energy Limited and China Outfitters Holdings Limited, both
companies listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. Mr. Kwong
graduated from Cambridge University, England with a Degree of Bachelor
of Arts in 1987 and is currently an associate member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretary. Mr. Kwong, who previously worked at a number of investment
banks in Hong Kong, has 12 years of experience in corporate finance and
equity capital markets in Asia. From 2002 to 2003, Mr. Kwong was the
head of equity capital markets for Cazenove Asia Limited. From 2004
to 2006, he was a managing director of investment banking and head of
Hong Kong and China equity capital market of CLSA Equity Capital
Markets Limited. From 2008 to August 2013, he was the President of
Gushan Environmental Energy Limited, a leading biodiesel and related
products producer in China formerly listed on the New York Stock

Exchange.
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Li Xindan (Z=:.0f}), aged 48, is an independent non-executive Director
of the Company. He is also the chairman of the remuneration committee
and a member of the audit committee and the nomination committee
of the Company. Mr. Li currently holds several positions with Nanjing
University, including the dean and the Anzhong Chair Professor of the
School of Management Science and Engineering of Nanjing University,
the director of the Financial Engineering Research Center and the
executive director of the Venture Capital Research and Development
Center of the university. Mr. Li graduated from Fudan University in 1988
with a Bachelor’s Degree in Management Science as well as a Bachelor’s
Degree in Economics. He further obtained a Doctor’s Degree in Finance
from Fudan University in 1999. Mr. Li joined the Southeast University
as an assistant professor in 1988 and was promoted to an associate
professor and a professor in 1993 and 1999, respectively. Then Mr. Li
joined Nanjing University as a professor in 2001. Mr. Li is currently an
independent non-executive director in NARI Technology Development
Limited Company (B % 7§ & £ 5% B > A R A ), Jiangsu Holly
Corporation (V1. #f 54 2 & > A7 FR /& 7)) and Shanghai Lian Hua Fibre
Corporation (I #E G &k iy A B2 F). All the above companies are
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange.

Zhang Zhiyong (3 & 5), aged 47, has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director of the Company on 15 October 2012. He is also
a member of the Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and
the Nomination Committee. Mr. Zhang was the former Chief Executive
Officer of Li Ning Company Limited (“Li Ning”), a company listed on
the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 2331) for the period from June 2004 to
July 2012. Mr. Zhang was also an executive director of Li Ning from 5
June 2004 to 27 June 2014 and a non-executive director of Li Ning from
28 June 2014 to 6 October 2014. Mr. Zhang obtained a bachelor’s degree
of economics (FXIFELEL 1-EL() from Capital University of Economics
and Business (& #P487E &) K& (formerly known as Beijing College
of Economics (LI ARFEELRE)) in 1991 and an executive master degree
in business administration (= #& & # A B T f & M H 1 B () from
Guanghua School of Management of Peking University (Jbat KEHHEE
FHEERE) in 2006.
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Zheng Hongliang (¥84L38) , aged 56, is an independent non-executive
Director of the Company. He is also a member of the audit committee, the
remuneration committee and the nomination committee of the Company.
Mr. Zheng is currently a professor of the Institute of Economics Chinese
Academy of Social Science (1Bt & FHERLLEFHFFLIT) . Mr. Zheng
is also the executive vice-editor-in-chief of editorial office of Economic
Research Journal ({83 #F%T)) , which is a PRC journal in economic
theory research published by the Institute of Economics of Chinese
Academy of Social Science. Mr. Zheng’ field of research mainly
covers the areas in respect of microeconomics, comparative study of
corporate system, theory of corporate governance, and revolution of state
enterprises. Mr. Zheng graduated from the Department of Economic of
Renmin University of China with a Master Degree in 1987. Mr. Zheng
is currently an independent non-executive director of Asian Capital
Resources (Holdings) Limited (Stock Code: 8025), a company listed on
the Growth Enterprise Market of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Wan Xianghua (¥ #:3E), aged 46, is a Chief Executive Assistant of the
Group. Mr. Wan joined the Group as a manufacturing manager in 1996,
and is currently the Chief Executive Assistant as well as the General
Manager of the Group’s commodity center, responsible for the Group’s
product research, design and development and supply chain management.
Mr. Wan has served as a committee member of the National Technical
Committee on Footwear of Standardization Administration of China (9%
il BE AR HE AL 25 B ) since 2008 and has been a professor specializing in
footwear manufacturing at Guangling Institute of Yangzhou University (¥

I 2 2 5¢) since 2010.

Wu Weiming (%4EW), aged 43, is a Chief Executive Assistant of the
Group. Mr. Wu joined the Group in 2000, and is currently the Chief
Executive Assistant as well as the General Manager of the Group’s retail
management department, responsible for the retail operations of the
Group. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Wu had served with Shenzhen
Zhen Xing Footwear Company (V&Y BESE/T]) since 1997 and was
the general manager of East China Branch of the company when he left

the company in 2000.
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Deloitte.
=)

TO THE MEMBERS OF C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS
LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of C.banner
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 63 to 143 which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2014, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the
International Accounting Standard Board and the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong
Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
T ST A% BT

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance

with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

31 March 2015
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Bt SR 2 T i i

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
HE20144F 12 31 H 1H4EJE

E

2014 2013
20144F 20134
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
BT AR¥ T8 ANRHET T
Revenue Wi ts 6 2,820,738 2,430,007
Cost of sales P A (1,032,690) (922,284)
Gross profit EA 1,788,048 1,507,723
Other income and expenses and HoAb A B B3 A K
other gains and losses HoAthli 4 12 e 18 7 93,869 88,335
Distribution and selling expenses 53 S8 B S (1,434,271) (1,143,340)
Administrative and general expenses ATEL S — B S (84,418) (89,524)
Finance costs B LA 8 (20,506) (14,363)
Share of loss of an associate G4 A R S 1R 18 (1,281) -
Share of loss of a joint venture I A AR 19 (164) (1,165)
Profit before tax o3 ok i Vs Al 9 341,277 347,666
Income tax expense AR B 52 10 (94,213) (114,142)
Net profit for the year AR iR 247,064 233,524
Net profit and total comprehensive AN A AR A AR K
income for the year attributable to 2 AR R
Owners of the Company EN/NEIET DN 242,224 231,338
Non-controlling interests FEVE Bt 4 4,840 2,186
247,064 233,524
Earnings per share (Y|
— Basic (RMB cents) — AR (NRAESY) 13 12.11 11.57
— Diluted (RMB cents) . AUNGEY ) 13 11.83 11.43
THEMBRERARAE PR R
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

LEA ISR I 2R
AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
#20144F12H 31 H

2014 2013
20144F 20134F
NOTES RMB’000 RMB’000
laE: N R¥T e NERHET T

Non-current assets BN G =
Property, plant and equipment LE B T Y &S] 14 193,044 186,254
Prepaid lease payments TAAS L4 15 14,196 14,579
Intangible assets T G 16 4,919 2,992
Prepayments for intangible assets eSS FE A K 17 6,362 6,362
Goodwill T 5,725 5,725
Interest in an associate S - ONGIPA 18 26,674 —
Interest in a joint venture WEERZE LR 19 6,034 4,706
Held-to-maturity investments FE ARSI E 20 3,065 17,157
Deferred tax assets RSB IE 21 60,586 36,910
Long-term deposit =4 22,092 16,074
342,697 290,759

Current assets =
Inventories ety 22 814,773 622,946
Trade receivables B 7 MESGR T 23 392,823 397,662
Other receivables and prepayments L Ath B AT 0B R YRS Rk 24 107,141 100,291
Held-to-maturity investments PRI EIEE 20 23,989 29,787
Other financial assets HAth 4 & 25 270,535 331,753
Bank balances and cash SRATHE R S 4 26 350,120 598,659
1,959,381 2,081,098
Current liabilities i) B

Trade payables B 5 HEA I 27 157,854 113,115
Other payables HoAth AT I8 28 218,736 180,662
Income tax liabilities s B 30,587 30,451
Borrowings £ 29 150,000 -
Deferred revenue TRAEWA 30 15,381 2,838
572,558 327,066
Net current assets it 1,386,823 1,754,032
Total assets less current liabilities AU R WO B A R 1,729,520 2,044,791

Non-current liability P =L
Deferred tax liabilities IEAER TH £ 1% 21 1,451 24,393
Convertible bonds AR 31 162,904 146,985
Derivative financial instruments A4S T A 31 16,421 26,545
180,776 197,923
Net assets EE R E 1,548,744 1,846,868

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

SR BRI R
AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144F12 31 H
2013
20134F
RMB’000
ANRHT 0
Capital and reserves YA T Attt
Share capital %N 202,087
Reserves fiEfg 1,589,280
Total equity attributable to owners of AN T N RE AL 40 45
the Company 1,791,367
Non-controlling interests Ik P EHE 35 55,501
1,846,868

The consolidated financial statements on pages 63 to 143 were approved and  E3RIBEZ G M BEREC HEE &R
authorised for issue by the board of directors on 31 March 2015 and are signed ~ 20154E3 H31 H it XA ME2E 4790 B DA N A+
on its behalf by: RFEE

Huo Li Xu Tingyu Bh REW
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR EH W




CONSOL}DATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
BAE 201441231 H IEAF R

Equity attributable to owners of the Company

TR VEIG R
Convertible
PRC bonds Non-
Share Share  statutory equity - Accumulated Sub- controlling
capital  premium reserve reserve profits total interests Total
W THREE

Bk BbEE hERE EERE AR it e it
RVBOOO  RMB'OO)  RMB'OOO  RMBOOO  RMBOOD  RMBUOOO  RMBOOO  RMB0OO
ARETFL ARWTT ARETE ARETE ARETr ARMTL ARETE  ARKTL

(Note 33)
(H33)
At January 2013 R0BEIAH 202,087 480,964 138,992 25407 804822 1,652,292 53315 1,705,607
Net profitand total comprehensive income for & Ju4 | 2T\ G
the year - - - - 231338 231,338 2,186 233,524
Transfer i - - 34,563 - (34,563) - - -
Dividend paid to shareholders (Note 12) BRI (1) - - - - (88,000) (88,000) - (88,000)
Dividend paid to convertible Btk g%
bond holders (Note 12) T%ﬁ N (3k12) - - - - (4,263) (4263) - (4,263)
Transfer on disposal of a subsidiary (Note 35) — TE{HEE 2 A A (HF335) - - (814) - 814 - - -
At31 December 2013 13 12A31H 202,087 480,904 172,741 215421 910,148 1,791,367 55,501 1,846,868
Net profit and total comprehensive income for  £F AR 2 il \ 4%
the year - - - - 1224 14204 4840 247,064
Transfer L2 - - 31,086 - (31,086) - - -
Dividend paid to sharcholders (Note 12) AR (3E12) - - - - (520,000 (520,000) - (520,000
Dividend paid to convertible AR R ARE
bond holders (Note 12) (Mt 12) = = = = (25188  (25,188) = (25,188)
At31 December 2014 RNIE12A3IH 202,087 480,964 203827 215411 576,098 1,488,403 00341 1,548,744
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

maBenER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

HE20144F 12 31 H 1H4EJE

2014 2013
2014 4 2013 4F
NOTE RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5E AR T PN T
Operating activities KEEE)
Profit before tax A i Ve | 341,277 347,666
Adjustments for: T
Share of loss of an associate SrAEEE A 1,281 -
Share of loss of a joint venture GG AR 164 1,165
Finance costs B A 20,506 14,363
Depreciation of property, plant and L/E B T Y S e
equipment 36,805 22,707
Amortisation of intangible assets T K g 1,089 852
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TEAS A 4 8 383 383
Allowance for inventory obsolescence lﬁ%ﬁ SRk 21,912 4,826
Interest income on bank deposits SRATAE A S A (7,145) (11,537)
Income from other financial assets HoAth 45 fll A WA (12,608) (19,386)
Income from held-to-maturity investments FERFIRCETHH IR A (1,822) (2,417)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HhEE — [ BN 2 vl i i - (2,711)
Gain from changes in fair value of FITHE A b LA P S B i 4w
derivative financial instruments (10,124) (6,086)
Operating cash flows before movements A ) A B A
in working capital 391,718 349,825
Increase in inventories & (216,262) (11,422)
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables & 5y EK ﬂQiWﬂ 4,839 (61,518)
Increase in other receivables and prepayments il ISk TE K T 45 24 (6,850) (23,197)
Increase (decrease) in trade payables B 5 EA 3K IE i"‘b (W) 44,739 (44,109)
Increase in other payables HoAth AT R IEE 38,074 20,031
Increase in long-term deposit ﬁﬂéﬁ?""ii‘ﬁﬂ (6,018) (5,358)
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue IR AEYST AR N (D) 12,543 (1,178)
Cash generated from operations KRB T A 2 Bl 262,782 223,074
Interest paid EATFLE (4,587) -
Income taxes paid [BERPIEET (140,695) (144,985)
Net cash from operating activities R B AT 117,501 78,089

T H BRI A IR A W

B PR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FRABlERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

20144124 31 H IE4F B

2014 2013
20144 20134F
NOTE RMB’000 RMB’000
Bt ANR¥T PN T
Investing activities FEIEE)
Payments for acquisition of property, WY - W S 1) K
plant and equipment (47,417) (92,614)
Payments for acquisition of intangible assets i i I & 2 A5F 3K (3,016) (614)
Increase in prepayments for intangible assets 4 JE & & FE AT 24 i - (6,362)
Investment in an associate & A A (26,924) -
Investment in a joint venture BEGERE - (307)
Purchase of held-to-maturity investments B R B R I H (13,900) (13,300)
Investment in other financial assets P H At 4 Rl A (1,087,450) (2,261,500)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEYZE - B
plant and equipment UEEE el 3,822 1,624
Disposal of a subsidiary i — TH B A 7 35 = 30,447
Redemption of held-to-maturity investments & 5] 47 55 21| 4% & T H 33,360 7,948
Redemption of investment IR [ JHL At <6 A 7 2 PR
in other financial assets 1,154,000 2,125,585
Income received from other financial assets T U A 4 & E UL A 7,276 17,633
Income received from e 2 B HCE TE H A
held-to-maturity investments 2,252 1,854
Interest received from bank deposits B ERATAF 3RS, 7,145 11,537
Placement of pledged bank deposits EHCHRERAT A7 5 GR = 13,841
Net cash from (used in) investing activities & GBS (A F) Bl 4 1 50 29,148 (164,228)
Financing activities Rl 5 )
New bank loan raised HrHERAT R 150,000 -
Dividends paid to ordinary shareholders LA 32 R g SR AR S (520,000) (88,000)
Dividends paid to convertible bondholders £ 4 ] B 4347 A, (25,188) (4,263)
Net cash used in financing activities PRl VT ) ST B Y R (395,188) (92,263)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents B4 K B4 A 0 o TR AR (248,539) (178,402)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4F- 4] $i 4 M #i 4 S5 (5 598,659 777,061
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year, B MBS EEY)
represented by bank balances and cash BIERAT &5 R S B 4 350,120 598,659

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda under the Companies Act
as an exempted company with limited liability on 26 April 2002. The
Company’s shares were listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Hong Kong Stock Exchange”) on 23
September 2011. The addresses of registered office and the principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the Corporate

Information section to the annual report.

The Company is an investment holding company and its subsidiaries
established in the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) are principally
engaged in the manufacture and sale of branded fashion footwear. The
principal activities of the subsidiaries, the associate and the joint venture
of the Company are set out in notes 40, 18 and 19 respectively. The

Company and its subsidiaries are collectively referred to as the “Group”.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Renminbi

(“RMB?”), which is the functional currency of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
2.1 New and revised I FRSs adopted during the year

The Group has applied for the first time in the current year the

following amendments to IFRSs, and a new Interpretation:

Amendments to IFRS 10, Investment Entities
IFRS 12 and IAS 27

Amendments to IAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Amendments to [AS36  Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets

Amendments to IAS 39  Novation of Derivatives and

Continuation of Hedge Accounting

IFRIC-Int 21 Levies

The application of the amendments to IFRSs and a new
Interpretation in the current year has had no material impact
on the Group’s financial performance and positions for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosure set out in these

consolidated financial statements.

AR A B R I R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

1.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)
2.2 New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective
The Group has not early applied the following new and revised

IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments'
IFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts?
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers®
Amendments to IFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations®
Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure Initiative’
Amendments to IAS 16and  Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
1AS 38 Depreciation and Amortisation®
Amendments toIAS 16and ~ Agriculture: Bearer Plants®
1AS 41
Amendments to IAS 19 Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions*
Amendments to IAS 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial
Statements®
Amendments to [IFRS 10 and ~ Sale or Contribution of
1AS 28 Assets between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint Venture’

Amendments to [FRSs Annual Improvements to
IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle®
Amendments to [FRSs Annual Improvements to

IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle*

Amendments to [FRSs Annual Improvements to
IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle®

Amendments to IFRS 10, Investment Entities: Applying
IFRS 12 and IAS 28 the Consolidation Exception®

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

2 Effective for first annual IFRS financial statements beginning on or

after 1 January 2016

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with
limited exceptions
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

2.2

New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(continued)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. IFRS 9 was
amended in 2010 to include requirements for the classification
and measurement of financial liabilities and for derecognition,
and further amended in 2013 to include the new requirements
for hedge accounting. Another revised version of IFRS 9 was
issued in 2014 mainly to include a) impairment requirements for
financial assets and b) limited amendments to the classification
and measurement requirements by introducing a ‘fair value
through other comprehensive income’ (FVTOCI) measurement

category for certain simple debt instruments.

Key requirements of IFRS 9 are described below:

. All recognised financial assets that are within the scope
of IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are subsequently measured at amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective is to collect
the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent reporting periods.
All other debt investments and equity investments are
measured at their fair values at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. In addition, under IFRS 9, entities
may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is
not held for trading) in other comprehensive income, with
only dividend income generally recognised in profit or

loss.

e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FRA BRI

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)
(CONTINUED)

2.2

New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(continued)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, IFRS
9 requires that the amount of change in the fair value
of the financial liability that is attributable to changes
in the credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the
effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair
value of financial liabilities attributable to changes in
the financial liabilities’ credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Under IAS 39, the entire
amount of the change in the fair value of the financial
liability designated as fair value through profit or loss was
presented in profit or loss.

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, IFRS 9
requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an
incurred credit loss model under IAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses at
each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary
for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain
the three types of hedge accounting. However, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of transactions
eligible for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the
types of instruments that qualify for hedging instruments
and the types of risk components of non-financial items
that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the
effectiveness test has been overhauled and replaced with
the principle of an ‘economic relationship’. Retrospective
assessment of hedge effectiveness is also no longer required.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an entity’s risk
management activities have also been introduced.

The directors anticipate that the adoption of IFRS 9 in the future may
have an impact on the amounts reported in respect of the Group’s
financial assets. The Group is still in the process of assessing the
impact and such impact will be disclosed in the future consolidated
financial statements upon the completion of a detailed review.

2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“IFRSs”)

(CONTINUED)

2.2 New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet effective
(continued)

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Other than disclosed above, the directors of the Company
anticipate that the application of the other new and revised
standards, amendments or interpretations will have no material

impact on the results and the financial position of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with IFRS. In addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. The consolidated
financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance relating to the
preparation of financial statements, which for this financial year and the
comparative period continue to be those of the predecessor Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 32) in accordance with transitional and saving
arrangements for Part 9 of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622), “Accounts and Audit”, which are set out in sections 76 to 87
of Schedule 11 to that Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair value, as explained in the accounting policies set out

below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration

given in exchange for assets.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating
the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at
the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements is determined on
such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of
IAS 17, and measurements that have some similarities to fair value but
are not fair value, such as net realisable value in IAS 2 or value in use in
IAS 36.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements
are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which
the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,

which are described as follows:

. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the

measurement date;

. Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either

directly or indirectly; and

. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below:

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company and

its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company:

. has power over the investee;

. is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement

with the investee; and

. has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three

elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control
over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired
or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income from the date the
Group gains control until the date when the Group ceases to control the

subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this

results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balance.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of
subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the Group’s

accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group are

eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing subsidiaries
that do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries
are accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect
the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted
and the fair value of the consideration paid or received is recognised

directly in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference between (i)
the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and the fair
value of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying amount of
the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
non-controlling interests. All amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for
as if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of
the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another
category of equity as specified/permitted by applicable IFRSs). The fair
value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition for
subsequent accounting under IAS 39, when applicable, the cost on initial

recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint venture.

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination is
measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-
date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred
by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree.
Acquisition related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as

incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Business combinations (continued)

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities

assumed are recognised at their fair value, except that:

. deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities related
to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and measured
in accordance with IAS 12 Income Taxes and IAS 19 Employee

Benefits respectively;

. liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based
payment arrangements of the acquiree or sharebased payment
arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured in
accordance with IFRS 2 Share-based Payment at the acquisition

date (see the accounting policy below); and

. assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in
accordance with IFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance with that

standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree,
and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of
the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed. If, after re-
assessment, the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in
the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held interest
in the acquire (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in profit or

loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and entitle
their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the
event of liquidation may be initially measured either at fair value or
at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of
measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other
types of non-controlling interests are measured at their fair value or,

when applicable, on the basis specified in another IFRS.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Business combinations (continued)

When the consideration transferred by the Group in a business
combination includes assets or liabilities resulting from a contingent
consideration arrangement, the contingent consideration is measured at
its acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the consideration
transferred in a business combination. Changes in the fair value of
the contingent consideration that qualify as measurement period
adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with the corresponding
adjustments made against goodwill. Measurement period adjustments
are adjustments that arise from additional information obtained during
the “measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year from the
acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that existed at the

acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration that do not qualify as measurement period
adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration is classified.
Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement is accounted
for within equity. Contingent consideration that is classified as an asset
or a liability is remeasured at subsequent reporting dates in accordance
with TAS 39, or IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets, as appropriate, with the corresponding gain or loss

being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Group’s
previously held equity interest in the acquire is remeasured to fair value
at the acquisition date (i.e. the date when the Group obtains control), and
the resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss. Amounts
arising from interests in the acquire prior to the acquisition date that
have previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss where such treatment would be appropriate

if that interest were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the
end of the reporting period in which the combination occurs, the Group
reports provisional amounts for the items for which the accounting
is incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the
measurement period (see above), and additional assets or liabilities
are recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts and
circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if known, would

have affected the amounts recognised at that date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as
established at the date of acquisition of the business (see the accounting

policy above) less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to each of
the Group’s cash-generating units (or groups of cash-generating units)

that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is indication
that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition
in a reporting period, the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has
been allocated is tested for impairment before the end of that reporting
period. If the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than
its carrying amount, the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to the
other assets of the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is

not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the attributable amount
of goodwill is included in the determination of the amount of profit or

loss on disposal.

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant influence.
Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and
operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint

control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have
joint control of the arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint
arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant

activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Investments in associates and joint ventures (continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates and joint ventures
are incorporated in these consolidated financial statements using the
equity method of accounting. The financial statements of associates
and joint ventures used for equity accounting purposes are prepared
using uniform accounting policies as those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances. Under the equity
method, an investment in an associate or a joint venture is initially
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share of the profit or
loss and other comprehensive income of the associate or joint venture.
When the Group’s share of loss of an associate or joint venture exceeds
the Group’s interest in that associate or joint venture (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate or joint venture), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive

obligations or made payments on behalf of the associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted for using
the equity method from the date on which the investee becomes an
associate or a joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of the investment
over the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of the investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the
cost of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised immediately in

profit or loss in the period in which the investment is acquired.

The requirements of IAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the Group’s
investment in an associate or a joint venture. When necessary, the
entire carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with IAS 36 Impairment of Assets as
a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value
in use and fair value less costs of disposal) with its carrying amount.
Any impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in
accordance with IAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable amount of the

investment subsequently increases.

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a joint venture of
the Group (such as a sale or contribution of assets), profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate or joint venture are
recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the
extent of interests in the associate or joint venture that are not related to

the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and is reduced for estimated customer returns, rebates,

discounts, sales related taxes and other similar allowances.

Sale of goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are
delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the following

conditions are satisfied:

. the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and

rewards of ownership of the goods;

. the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective

control over the goods sold;

. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the

transaction will flow to the Group; and

. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction

can be measured reliably.

Sales of goods that result in award credits for customers under the
Group’s customer loyalty programme are accounted for as multiple
element revenue transactions and the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable is allocated between the goods sold and the award
credits that are earned by the customers. The consideration allocated to
the award credits is measured by reference to the fair value of the awards
for which they could be redeemed. Such consideration is not recognised
as revenue at the time of the initial sale transaction — but is deferred and
recognised as revenue when the award credits are redeemed and the
Group’s obligations have been fulfilled. Under the Group’s customer
loyalty programme, customers are entitled to convert their award credits
into cash equivalents upon the fulfilment of certain criteria as set out in

the terms and conditions of the Group’s customer loyalty programme.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that

asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

The Group’s accounting policy for recognition of revenue from

operating leases is described in the accounting policy below.

Leasing
Leases are classified as finance leases wherever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee.

All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct cost incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over

the lease term.

The Group as lessee
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line

basis over the lease term.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating
lease, such incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate
benefit of incentive is recognised as a reduction of rental expense over
a straight-line basis, except where another systematic basis is more
representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the

leased asset are consumed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Leasing (continued)

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group
assesses the classification of each element as a finance or an operating
lease separately based on the assessment as to whether substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of each element have
been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both elements
are operating leases in which case the entire lease is classified as an
operating lease. Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including
any lump-sum upfront payments) are allocated between the land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative fair values of the
leasehold interests in the land element and building element of the lease

at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made reliably,
interest in leasehold land that is accounted for as an operating lease is
presented as “prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated statements
of financial position and is amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis. Prepaid lease payments which are to be amortised in the next

twelve months or less are classified as current assets.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional currency
(foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting period,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in

terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and
on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in

the period in which they arise.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are

substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted

from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in

which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable
assurance that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to

them and that the grants will be received.

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on a systematic basis
over the periods in which the Group recognises as expenses the related
costs for which the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the Group should
purchase, construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are
recognised as deferred revenue in the consolidated statement of financial
position and transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational

basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation for expenses or
losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial
support to the Group with no future related costs are recognised in profit

or loss in the period in which they become receivable.

Retirement benefit costs
Payments to state-managed retirement benefit schemes are recognised
as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to

the contributions.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and

deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable
profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income because of
income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rates that have enacted or substantively enacted

by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary difference to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects

neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in associates/
joint ventures, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments
and interests are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in

the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each
reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the

asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the
asset realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax
consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the

carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current or deferred tax for the year is recognised in profit or loss.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the

business combination.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes
(other than properties under construction as described below), are
stated in the consolidated statement of financial position at cost, less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated

impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised
impairment loss. Costs include professional fees and, for qualifying
assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready
for intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended

use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other
than properties under construction) less their residual values over their
useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted

for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Amortisation for intangible assets is recognised on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful
life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on

a prospective basis.

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future
economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Gains and losses
arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of

the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if
any). Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of
an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are
also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they
are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a

reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows

have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset (or the cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs
of inventories are calculated using the weighted average method. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less

all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a group

entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss
(“FVTPL”)) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in

profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into the following specified
categories: loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the financial assets
and is determined at the time of initial recognition. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on
a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame

established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest income over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period to the

net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt

instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade receivables and other receivables, other financial assets and bank
balances and cash) are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see accounting

policy on impairment of financial assets below).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity dates that
the Group’s management has the positive intention and ability to
hold to maturity. Subsequent to initial recognition, held-to-maturity
investments are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see the accounting policy

in respect of impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end
of the reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be impaired
when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the

estimated future cash flows of the investment have been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or

principal payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or

financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade and other
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired individually are,
in addition, assessed for impairment on a collective basis. Objective
evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments, an increase in the
number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit
period, as well as observable changes in national or local economic

conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of the
impairment loss recognised is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows

discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment
loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of trade and other
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of
an allowance account. When a receivable is considered uncollectible, it
is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited to profit or loss. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit or

loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been

recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest
in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds received,

net of direct issue costs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds issued by the Group contain liability component,
redemption premium derivative component and conversion component
are classified separately into respective items on initial recognition in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument. Conversion
component that will be settled by the exchange of a fixed amount of
cash for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity instruments is
classified as an equity instrument. Redemption premium derivative
component not closely related to the host debt contract is classified
as derivatives on initial recognition. On initial recognition, both the
liability component and redemption premium derivative component are

recognised at fair value.

The difference between the gross proceeds of the issue of the convertible
bonds and the fair value assigned to the liability component and
redemption premium derivative component, representing the conversion
component for the holder to convert the bonds into equity, is included in

equity (convertible bonds equity reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible bonds
is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method, and the
redemption premium derivative component is measured at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss. The interest
charged on the liability component is calculated by applying the original
effective interest rate.

The equity component, representing the option to convert the liability
component into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible bonds equity reserve until the option is exercised (in which
case the balance stated in convertible bonds equity reserve will be
transferred to share premium). Where the option remains unexercised
at the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible bonds equity reserve
will be released to the accumulated profits. No gain or loss is recognised

in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds are
allocated to the liability component, redemption premium derivative
component and conversion component in proportion to their relative fair
values. Transaction costs relating to the liability component are included
in the carrying amount of the liability portion and amortised over the
period of the convertible bonds using the effective interest method.
Transaction costs relating to the redemption premium derivative
component is charged to profit or loss immediately. Transaction costs
relating to the conversion component is included in conversion bonds

equity reserve.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade and other payables and
borrowings) are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period
to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is

recognised on an effective interest basis.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value at the date when
derivative contracts are entered into and are subsequently remeasured to
their fair value at the end of the reporting period. The resulting gain or

loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contract are treated as
separate derivatives when they meet the definition of a derivative,
their risks and characteristics are not closely related to those of the host

contracts and the host contracts are not measured at FVTPL.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to
control the transferred assets, the Group continues to recognize the
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement and recognizes and
associated liability. If the Group retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognised the financial asset and also recognises a

collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is

recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Financial instruments (continued)

Derecognition (continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety, the Group
allocates the previous carrying amount of the financial assets between
the part it continues to recognise, and the part it no longer recognises
on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts on the date of the
transfer. The difference between the carrying amount allocated to
the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration
received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or
loss allocated to it that had been recognized in other comprehensive
income is recognised in profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated between
the part that continues to be recognised and the part that is no longer

recognised on the basis of the relative fair values of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when,
the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in

profit or loss.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in Note 3, the directors of the Company are required to make
estimates and assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates
and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other
factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from

these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both

current and future periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period,
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the

carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Impairment of trade receivables

Trade receivables are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment losses. Appropriate
allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts are recognised in profit

or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired.

In making the judgement, management considered the procedures that
have been in place to monitor this risk as a significant proportion of the

Group’s working capital is devoted to trade receivables.

In determining whether allowance for bad and doubtful debts is
required, the Group takes into consideration the aging status and the
likelihood of collection. Specific allowance is only made for trade
receivables that are unlikely to be collected. As at 31 December 2014,
the carrying amount of trade receivables was RMB392,823,000 (2013:
RMB397,662,000).

Write-down of inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Also,
the Group regularly inspects and reviews its inventories to identify slow-
moving and obsolete inventories. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between inventories’ cost and net realised

value.

The identification of impairment of inventories requires the use of
judgement and estimate of expected net realised value. Where the net
realised value is lower than the carrying amount, a material impairment
loss may arise. As at 31 December 2014, the carrying amount of
inventories was RMB814,773,000 (2013: RMB622,946,000), net of
write-down of inventories of RMB65,509,000 (2013: RMB43,597,000).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

4.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the useful lives and the related
depreciation charges for its property, plant and equipment. This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual useful lives of the
property, plant and equipment of similar nature and functions and
may vary significantly as a result of technical innovations and keen
competitions from competitors, resulting in higher depreciation charge
and/or write-off or write-down of technically obsolete assets when

useful lives are less than previously estimated.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment

At the end of the reporting period, management reviews the carrying
amounts of its property, plant and equipment to determine whether there
is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, management carried out impairment reviews
of its property, plant and equipment and prepaid lease payments. In
making this assessment, management considered the future cash flows
expected to arise from the cash generating unit and suitable discount
rates in order to calculate the present value. As at 31 December
2014, the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment was
RMB193,044,000 (2013: RMB186,254,000).

Fair value of derivative financial instrument

Note 3 describes that derivative is measured at fair value. The
redemption premium derivative component of the convertible bonds is
measured at their fair value using the discounted cash flow method and
the Monte Carlo simulation. The discounted cash flow method and the
Monte Carlo simulation involve assumptions on the risk-free interest
rate, discount rate, dividend yield and volatility of the Company’s share
price. The management exercises their judgement in estimating these
assumptions. Should these assumptions change, there might be material

change to the fair value of the derivative.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (CONTINUED)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Revenue recognition in relation to the award credits earned by the
customers under the Group’s customer loyalty program

In accordance with the Group’s accounting policy, sales of goods that
result in award credits for customers under the Group’s customer loyalty
program are accounted for as multiple element revenue transactions and
the fair value of the consideration received or receivable is allocated
between the goods sold and the award credits that are earned by the
customers. The portion allocated to the award credits is deferred
and recognised as revenue when the award credits are redeemed and
the Group’s obligations have been fulfilled. The amount of revenue
recognised is based on the number of award credits that have been
redeemed in exchange for awards, relative to the total number of award

credits expected to be redeemed.

The Group reviews the total number of award credits expected to
be redeemed at the end of the year, taking into accounts various
factors including the number of award credits not redeemed by the
customers upon expiration. The directors of the Company estimate that
customers will redeem the award credits under its customer loyalty
program in the valid period of the award credits in a manner consistent
with historical redemption pattern. The amount of deferred revenue
recognised in accordance with IFRIC Interpretation 13 “Customer
Loyalty Programmes” is classified as deferred revenue under current
liability at the end of the reporting period. As at 31 December 2014,
the carrying amount of deferred revenue was RMB15,381,000 (2013:
RMB2,838,000).

This estimate will be reviewed on an ongoing basis, and revision to the
expected number of award credits to be redeemed will be made if there
is significant difference between the actual number of award credits

redeemed and the expected number redeemed in the future.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will
be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to
stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share capital, reserves and

accumulated profits.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND S.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT'S (CONTINUED)

The management of the Company review the capital structure on an on-
going basis. As part of this review, the management consider the cost
of capital and the risks associate with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the management, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through the payment of dividends, new share issues and
share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt or the redemption of

existing debt.

5A. Categories of financial instruments
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2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NS T NS

Financial assets S RLE B
Held-to-maturity investments R EIEE

(current and non-current portion) (R K FE B AR 43)
Loans and receivables O NSRRI

(including cash and cash equivalents) (LB BLa B 558
Financial liabilities B RER
Derivative financial instruments it TA
Amortised cost B LA

5B. Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and other
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, other financial assets,
bank balances and cash, trade and other payables, borrowings,
convertible bonds and derivative financial instruments. Details of
these financial instruments are disclosed in respective notes. The
risks associated with these financial instruments include market
risk (currency risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below.
The management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and

effective manner.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

20144124 31 H R4 B

5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 5. AR B B K Ak TR (a0
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
5B. Financial risk management objectives and policies 5B. il ke B H B A BR (4])
(continued)
5B.1 Market risk 5B.1 15 b (4)
Foreign currency risk S

The primary economic environment in which the principal
subsidiaries of the Company operate is the PRC and their
functional currency is RMB. However, certain sales
and purchases of the Group are denominated in United
States Dollar (“USD”), which is currencies other than
the functional currency of the relevant group entities and
expose the Group to foreign currency risk. Transactions in
Hong Kong Dollars (“HKD”) are limited.

The carrying amount of the Group’s major foreign
currency denominated monetary assets and monetary
liabilities, other than other financial assets, at the reporting
date are as follows:

Liabilities
faff
2014 2013
20144 20134

RMB’000 RMB 000
AREETI ARWTT

AN R T F AR
E R AR ER T A P K )
REEE WS /o N « SR - A
EEETHTMD R E
Je)EHE > SETT /A A
EHE T AE B W LA R BRI
i A S5 T T R A/ LR o A
T (ML ) FHE RIS 5 B
AR -

R H Y A A
WRHERWEE X ETAR
(T H At <5 Pl 2 ) A R

Assets
293
2014 2013
20144F 20134F

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARWTFIT ARETIC

USD BV 98 118
HKD ot - 45

Foreign currency risk arising from other financial assets

disclosed in Note 25 would be minimal.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy but the management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant

foreign currency exposure should the need arise.

48,866 49,851
3,058 11,468

A <l 7 E A 2 AL
B e B 525450 ) HL 33 -

FR A% 2 I S 41 e
UK > {HAE S B 42 A T S
B Bt i 25 1 A o 2t B ey
0 RSN R -

THEBBERARAT % PR,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FRA BRI

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 5. BEACHEREE B R ek T H o)
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
5B. Financial risk management objectives and policies 5B. il ke B H B A BR (4])
(continued)
5B.1 Market risk (continued) 5B.1 155 bR ()
Foreign currency risk (continued) S B ()
Sensitivity analysis TR 53
The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a RS A N R SR
5% change in RMB against USD and HKD 5% (2013: % 0 B I TES Y65 B i [
5%) is the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign A IR © 5% (20134F -
currency risk internally to key management personnel and 5%) Jo 1 EEE A B N
represents management’s assessment of the reasonably 2R A e IR BR 2 Uk
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity BELEAR - Ho8 8 B AL S
analysis includes only outstanding foreign currencies e [ 2 1% 75 28 n] B 52 ) s
denominated monetary items and adjusts their translation BE o SRR AT A A R A
at the end of the reporting period for a 5% (2013: 5%) RN EHE R IEE RTE
change in foreign currency rates. A positive number below et A A Iy 1 S s RE 259
indicates an increase in post-tax profit for the year where (20134F = 5%) i % H, 54 -
the relevant foreign currencies strengthen 5% (2013: 5%) DLR IE {807 BUR 4 N B
against RMB. For a 5% (2013: 5%) weakening of the i 3G A BE A1
relevant foreign currency against RMB, there would be an N EHETHES% (20134
equal and opposite impact on the profit before tax for the 5%) o WA BN Sk AR
year. W W (5% (20134F @ 5%) >
SN S A IR BRI Vi ) AT R 4
Fo R SR 528 o
2014 2013
20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE T ARMTT
Increase in post-tax profit where anahs s N R THES%
the foreign currency strengthen 5% (20134 : 5%) >
(2013: 5%) against RMB: BRI R B
USD impact EIw-4 2,438 1,869
HKD impact HETC R B 153 571
Interest rate risk T3 g
(i)  Cash flow interest rate risk ()  BlEims Rk
The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk AR TR E R

B (4 AT A R
i’iifﬁ ECEIE S,
AT [ifs B3 4 U 8 M)

%ELF)@ °

for certain of its interest bearing financial assets,
including bank balances, which carried interests at

prevailing market rates.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

5B. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

5B.1 Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

(ii)

Fair value interest rate risk

The Group is also exposed to fair value interest
rate risk for its interest bearing financial assets,
including the liability component of the convertible
bonds, borrowings, other financial assets and part
of trade receivables, which carried interests at fixed
rates.

The Group’s convertible bonds are zero coupon
convertible bonds and the liability component of the
convertible bonds is subject to an effective interest
rate of 10.83% per annum. Details of the Group’s

convertible bonds are disclosed in Note 31.

The Group currently does not have an interest
rate hedging policy. However, the management
monitors interest rate risk exposure and will
consider hedging significant interest rate exposure

should the need arises.

In management’s opinion, the Group does not have
significant exposure to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to its variable-rate bank balances as at the
end of the reporting period as it is expected that the
reasonably possible change of deposit interest rate is
insignificant. Therefore, no sensitivity analysis has

been presented.

The Group’s exposures to interest rates on financial

liabilities are detailed in the liquidity and interest risk table

of'this note.

e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B

5. EAREFEE R ASR T Hm)
SB. 4B A B B R BOSR (A

5B.1 155 bR ()
Tl 3 ) (A7)
(i) A FERZ RS
A W R A AL G E
(ELHG n] R AR S 1) &
EE s~ M5 HAth
S AE E T B
JRE AT (422 ] 5 A1) R
F1EL) ) T 2 ST {E R
AR o

A4 1 ] $ B £
LES-NIE Y <o
LT R AR 25 Y B
43 28 4% 5 410.83%
o - ST sl
PSRN SN Y
I3 W FF I P B EE3 148

% o

A £E B F i 2 A A
B PPEOR o SR>
P g 5 2 P 3 L B e
B TE T 2 BB
TEE KA AR

G RR AL
T i o 0 A R 1) 7
S ERAT A7 R i R
B g i A A B R
T TR A AR ) A
AT RE A% B 1Y R AR
VAN AR |
RT3 Hr

A ) TR B 4 < il AR
AR AR B RE IR ) &

AR B R e
THERBRERARA T % PR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FRA BRI

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

5B. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

5B.2

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the
Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of
the respective recognised financial assets as stated in the

consolidated statement of financial position.

The Group has policies in place to ensure that sales of
products on credit terms are made to customers with
an appropriate credit history and the Group performs
periodic credit evaluations of its customers. The Group’s
concessionaire sales through department stores are
generally collectible within 60 days from the invoice date
while credit sales are generally on credit terms within 60
days. Normally the Group does not require collaterals from
trade debtors. The existing debtors have no significant
defaults in the past and directors are of the opinion that no

provision for uncollectible receivables is required.

5.
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A B 45 PR R ik T H ()

5B.

e Tl L o A7 L D B B B3R ()

5B.2 {5 EmbF

A20144F12H31H » A4 ]
38 o) ¥ T AR BEJEAT TR
T i 110 T 3 A A1 (o) s g B
B4R 0 S M5 SRR A
A BRI R T F & B
TR A & A 2 BRTATE -

AR AR B ET A BOR LR {5 £
FOER B A R i B AR A
B > AR w EE
f 2 R (5 BRI - A 2L
A E B AR
Al AR H 60 H i
T {5 B0 8 85 78 % H60 A N 1Y
BRURHA o AAE [ — A o
K 5 H AL LA - Bl
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT'S (CONTINUED)

5B. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)

5B.2

5B.3

Credit risk (continued)

There is significant concentration of credit risk as the top
five customers account for approximately 13% (2013:
11%) of the carrying amounts of trade receivables as
at 31 December 2014. The management of the Group
generally grants credit only to customers with good credit
ratings and also closely monitors overdue trade debts.
The recoverable amount of each individual trade debt is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and, where
appropriable, adequate impairment for doubtful debts has
been made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
management of the Group considers that the credit risk
associated with the Group’s trade and other receivables is

significantly reduced.

There is significant concentration of credit risk as the top
five banks account for approximately 76% (2013: 57%) of
the carrying amounts of bank balances as at 31 December
2014. The credit risk on bank balances is limited because
these banks are with high credit ratings assigned by

international credit-rating agencies.

The Group is exposed to concentration of credit risk in
relation to the held-to-maturity investments because
these investments are debt securities that are issued by
a few companies with shares listed on the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange, or issued by subsidiaries of state-owned
enterprises in the PRC. The Group will monitor the credit
risk of such investments.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of

fluctuations in cash flows.

The following tables detail the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on
the earliest date in which the Group can be required to pay.

The tables include both interest and principal cash flows.

B BRI R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

HAE2014F12H 31 H R4

5. EAREFEE R ASR T Hm)

SB. S EURE A B H OB R BOR (1)

5B.2

5B.3

T H BRI A IR A W

5 BB (4F)
fFEEAmEEPE - )
iR LK F T R2014412

H31H 1 B 5 i 3 56 1
#113% (20134F : 11%) » &
SEEE Y — A B R
TP A5 SERTA %5 L% (5 &
T[] IRy 25 ) B A i 0 5 1
T o g JE AR | B2 ) T A T
WA [ 4 A R 4 A 45 RN 7%
B B (A ) AR ml i ] 4
FRCE 70 2 1 R R (13
o SR > AL EAT L
i@ 2% 1 B S 18 B 5y I oAt
JRE WS OB AR B 9 £ £ JE B T
DNl A

(EEEE A R Ty
B H KR AT R20144F12
J131 8 Ak $RAT &5 85 19 £176%
(20134F © 57%) o Wik i% %
R T [ S T A R Y
5 BERTPA > WA BAERAT A5 8
WA SEEBR A R o

A T 7R T AT B 4 2 B0
BOEHH 2 P AR
JE PR oy i 5 BB T e BB AE
TN 2 AT LT R D B R
B [ A A SRR SR 2 W 5
T B i o7 o A5
PERZ R 5 B o

B B 2 b

e Py & B o A
A2 R B2 T A L AL
IR —E AT 3 4 K
B > DA EEEE
PR R el ) B4 A B
B R

RS A G B <
BRIFA o FRTIREA
SE T RETS 2 S AT Y e L
Hw R R S B TR ARG
Bl o AREFEHE K
AREHERE -

SRR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 5. BEACHEREE B R ek T H o)
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
5B. Financial risk management objectives and policies 5B.  Axpl)E\bEAs B H B R BOR (47)
(continued)
5B.3 Liguidity risk (continued) 5B.2 mE)E &b ()
Liquidity and interest risk table B B KRB R
Weighted
average
effective ~ On demand Total
interest or less than undiscounted Carrying
rate 1year 1-5 years cash flows amount
ik S HER K AR WBLB

L UIES HRE 1354 i A e
%  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000
% ARWTEL  ARWTET  ARWTT  ARKTRE

At31 December 2014 #20144£12A31H

Trade and other payables & 5y MOHLMERHIE — NA R 304,872 - 304,872 304,872
Borrowings fh & 3.95 150,000 - 151,333 150,000
Convertible bonds R fE 10.83 - 189,024 189,024 162,904
454,872 189,024 645,229 617,776
At31 December 2013 J#20134F12H31H
Trade and other payables & 5 BILABIERFUH  NA NEH 245,753 - 245,753 245,753
Convertible bonds AR 10.83 - 189,024 189,024 146,985
245,753 189,024 434,777 392,738
The amounts included above for variable interest rate i 77 58l ) 24 588 1 A A 45k
instruments are subject to change if changes in variable RN S E PESD
interest rates differ to those estimates of interest rates IR e U)o = R |
determined at the end of the reporting period. B BT

102 C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B

5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 5. EAREFEE R ASR T Hm)
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

5C. Fair value measurement of financial instruments
This note provides information about how the Group determines

fair value of a financial liability.

0]

SC. AMTRA MR
2% W 2 0 B A S ]
GBI AT 2 R o

Fair value of a financial liability of the Group that are (D) ALE BRI 15 4 PE S S 4 2
measured at fair value on a recurring basis Va2 &M AGZ A
FE
The Group’s derivative financial instruments are measured AR 2 A A i TR R
at fair value at the end of each reporting period. The RS AR AP B T o
following table gives information about how the fair value T FR I A B AR O R
of this financial liability is determined (in particular, the Fill 55 A T 2 R CR I
valuation technique and inputs used). SR JUT S A R 0T 2 i A
HiE) -
Valuation Significant
Fairvalue  technique unobservable
Financial liability Fair value as at hierarchy  and key inputs input
PR ERATBIE
EAL YL AT 5 H 2 A ATRES LT ABR AR
31/12/14 31/12/13
2014E1231H  20134F12H31H
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARHT 70 NG S
Derivative financial 16,421 26,545  Level3 Monte Carlo simulation Expected volatility
instruments The key inputs are: 0f 19.55% (2013:
embedded in expected volatility, 32.96%), determined
convertible bonds risk-free interest rate, by reference to

dividend yield, time- historical volatility of

to-maturity, share

the Company (note 1)

price, and conversion

price.
WA RSS2 16,421 26,545 H=H FRRERERE I FUNE19.55%
ik ER TR FEEEES M (20134 ¢ 32.96%)

Wl ~ MERRAE - TIBHEARFEL N
BEZEAR - 21 WREIEEE (ED)
F o~ e B e A

Note 1: An increase in the expected volatility used in isolation would B 31

result in an increase in the fair value measurement of the
derivative financial instruments embedded in convertible
bonds, and vice versa. A 5% increase/decrease in the expected
volatility holding all other variables constant would increase/
decrease the carrying amount of the derivative financial
instruments embedded in convertible bonds by RMB627,000
and RMB668,000, respectively (31 December 2013:
RMB1,053,000 and RMB1,035,000, respectively).

+ 5 % FP B R B T A

A PR 2 2 AT
EHEFEB D RZ IR -
Jr A At 5 e R RS 4
BN EMIME LT
RS Yol (5 15400 A 1] 45 1% £
Jr Z AR 4 i T 2 B
(B4 78 Im, b N R
627,0007C &% A R #668,000
JE(20134F12H31H = 435l
By AR %1,053,00000 K& A
FH51,035,00000)

THEBBERARAT % PR,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

5. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND 5. BEACHEREE B R ek T H o)
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)
5C. Fair value measurement of financial instruments (continued) 5C. &mTHRAPMEGRE(E)
(ii)  Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of (i)  EWAEE =K TR #
financial liabilities Z HHE
Redemption
premium
derivative
component
i I 35 £ A 2
THARS
RMB’000
PN T
At 31 December 2012 R20124F12H31H 32,631
Total gain included in other gains and losses w1 A HAi #i S 518 =~ 8k o (B 5E7)
(Note 7) (6,086)
At 31 December 2013 A20134E12 31 H 26,545
Total gain included in other gains and losses w1 A HAi fi M 518 =~ 8k o (B 5E7)
(Note 7) (10,124)

At 31 December 2014 2014412 H31H 16,421

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6. WA K4 #0& Bl

The Group’s operating segments are based on information prepared AR 2 B8 3 R LA ) B R
and reported to the chief operating decision makers (“CODM”), ([ EFEHEREN D AA T ER G wR
the board of directors of the Company, for the purposes of resource K Bz GRS EERE > DLVE B IR 4 L
allocation and performance assessment. The Group is organised into FEAZ R B o AR [ 4y By T AR 43
two segments, retail and wholesale of branded fashion footwear (“Retail BT 5 LI i R R ([ 2B Bt
and wholesale”) and contract manufacturing of footwear (“Contract BHULAHEBAOERETAEHERED -
manufacturing”). These segments are the basis on which the Group 255 A B T AR R AR [ T 2
reports its segment information. RHIT#53 o
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NOTES TO THE CON

SOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.
(CONTINUED)
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results by

operating and reportable segments for the year:

20144124 31 H R4 B
We A T 43 8 & B (a0

A FAF TR A 18 R T ] B2 R o i A
ESFPALE Y ES Vv N

2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T NS

Segment revenue 43 BB A
Retail and wholesale T KA
— external sales — AR
Contract manufacturing GHREE
— external sales — ARy
— inter-segment sales — R IA B
Segment revenue I3 RIS
Eliminations EE
Group revenue LT UN
Segment results ViR E Y
Retail and wholesale T KAt
Contract manufacturing HHHERE
Investment income from held-to-maturity R B HR G B G
investments
Gain from changes in fair value of derivative A e i TR A B 4G
financial instruments
Finance costs FAHS A
Share of loss of an associate IrAG R A R R
Share of loss of a joint venture GBS
Profit before income tax W B A5l i )
Income tax expense EE
Net profit for the year AE R AEA

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as
the Group’s accounting policies described in Note 3. Segment results
represent the profits earned by each segment and excluding investment
income from held-to-maturity investments, gain from changes in fair
value of derivative financial instruments, finance costs, share of loss
of an associate, share of loss of a joint venture and income tax expense.
This is the measure reported to CODM for the purpose of resource

allocation and performance assessment.

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market prices.

2,556,656 2,245,060
264,082 184,947
19,276 60,916
2,840,014 2,490,923
(19,276) (60,916)
2,820,738 2,430,007
342,684 339,763
8,598 14,928
351,282 354,691
1,822 2,417
10,124 6,086
(20,506) (14,363)
(1,281) -
(164) (1,165)
341,277 347,666
(94,213) (114,142)
247,064 233,524

Kooyl 2wt BOR B 5E3 prid 2 A< 4R
@@ﬁfﬁwﬁ*ﬁl o 7 HBEALIE & 2 WP
B A > AR R E B IHA
B WA ~ AT TR B i
g~ BABS A ~ IR A F R - )
i 8 2 M T R I R B S - BTy

FUEE YR AN 2 At DMEE R
Iy e B R BLRTAY

G i I 5 5 $ TG AT

THEBBERARAT % PR,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

20144124 31 H IE4F B

6.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(CONTINUED)

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by

operating segment:

6.

e A B 43 58 & B (i)

S T g 2687 7 I ) 0 1) Ry
HranF -

2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T NG S T

Segment assets
Retail and wholesale

Contract manufacturing

Total segment assets
Eliminations
Unallocated

Total consolidated assets
Segment liabilities
Retail and wholesale
Contract manufacturing
Total segment liabilities

Eliminations
Unallocated

Total consolidated liabilities

vigiiog:d

ES- V&g

DRI
o E
R

HEEE

g Wb EUIR

ES-VE N

HHIAE

Vansi =

RIML
/E\

£ fi

AE

AE

%

AR

A

For the purposes of monitory segment performance and allocating

resources between segments, segment assets are allocated to operating

segments other than interest in an associate, interest in a joint venture,

held-to-maturity investments and deferred tax assets, while all liabilities

are allocated to operating segments other than deferred tax liabilities,

income tax liabilities, borrowings, convertible bonds and derivative

financial instruments.
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2,585,051 2,866,675
275,672 656,620
2,860,723 3,523,295
(678,993) (1,239,998)
120,348 88,560
2,302,078 2,371,857
475,597 665,955
300,450 594,091
776,047 1,260,046
(384,076) (963,432)
361,363 228,375
753,334 524,989

A B A2 00 VR A B R 43 ¥ [R] o i U
B oo XA TS0 T A R R HE
i R EE ARG - FFERIRE
JHH BRSBTS AL 0
T BT A B4R L AR SE B B - BT A%
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6.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION
(CONTINUED)

B BRI R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B

6. WA B gy R B an)

Other segment information oAl 43 50 & B
Retail and Contract
wholesale manufacturing Total
TH KM & R i
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ANRHET T ANRMETIT YN T
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE20149F
1231 IR4E B
Depreciation expense Prespsc 34,880 1,925 36,805
Amortisation of intangible assets STV G 938 151 1,089
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TA R A 48 4 383 - 383
Allowance for inventory obsolescence R A7 S 21,229 683 21,912
Purchase of property, plant and WP ~ B K
equipment A 45,944 1,473 47,417
Purchase of intangible assets TEE R 3,016 = 3,016
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant I - AR
and equipment B TS K IE 3,561 261 3,822
Interest income on bank deposits SRATAE R B A (7,102) 43) (7,145)
Interest income on other financial assets oAt 4 il
FLEMA (12,608) = (12,608)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE20134F
12A31H R4
Depreciation expense Presp =2 20,725 1,982 22,707
Amortisation of intangible assets T Y 701 151 852
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments TA A H kS 383 — 383
Allowance for inventory obsolescence WS 17 B s 4,572 254 4,826
Purchase of property, plant and 328/ E S <958
equipment i 90,728 1,886 92,614
Purchase of intangible assets I 5 e 614 - 614
Prepayment for intangible assets SETY 7 T K 6,362 - 6,362
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant HEYIZE - A X
and equipment A A R 1,285 339 1,624
Interest income on bank deposits SRATAF A B A (11,510) 27 (11,537)
Interest income on other financial assets HoAth 455 il e
FLE YA (19,386) - (19,386)
THEMBRERARAE PR R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

6. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 6.
(CONTINUED)
Geographical information

The Group’s operations are mainly located in the PRC.

The Group’s revenue from external customers, based on location of
customers and information about its non-current assets by geographical

location of the assets are detailed below:

e A B 43 58 & B (i)

b 8 R
SR SE RS R B A P -

AR A 7 45 % B BT e o) 2 SR
JF 2 di > LA I AE gy 2 JF
VB EE ER R

Revenue from
external customers
R A A% P W R
2014 2013
20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARWsTF5E YN W

PRC i 2,573,592 2,243,891
United States of America [ 247,146 186,116
Total A 2,820,738 2,430,007
Non-current assets
Ik B A
2014 2013
20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE ANR¥ETIT
PRC e 279,046 236,692

Note: Non-current assets exclude deferred tax assets and held-to-maturity

investments.

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of the total sales of

the Group during both years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN'[S
A AT TR B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES AND 7. HApwe A K B 32 DL R H At g
OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES i M 18
2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T ANRHET T

Other income HAibWe A
Government grants (note 1) B A B4 (R 56,813 40,203
Interest income on bank deposits AT AR B A 7,145 11,537
Interest income on other financial assets Hofth 4 Rl A S A 12,608 19,386
Rental income AU A 558 68
77,124 71,194
Other gains and losses oAt e 45 B s 48
Investment income from held-to-maturity FRE ARG H R
investments 1,822 2,417
Gain from changes in fair value of derivative A 4 il H TS B i A
financial instruments 10,124 6,086
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (Note 35) LA — [HI PR 2 W) 22 i i (BERE35) = 2,711
Net foreign exchange loss o 50, s 4 13 (848) (394)
11,098 10,320
Other expenses HibgH
Others HAt 5,647 6,821
93,869 88,335
Note 1: The amount mainly represented the subsidies received from the local BT+ %4 B R ACOBOAR A BT T T
governments where the Group entities were located for encouragement of IHJRT 2y S0 172 6 3t B Je S35 3 2 0% ) 2 Al
business development activities in the local areas. B e
FINANCE COSTS 8. WE A
2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE ANR¥ETIT
Interest on bank loan SRATEEFOR] S, 4,587 —
Effective interest expense on convertible bonds 7] # 5 fi5 5: 1) B B A1LJE.BA <2 15,919 14,363

20,506 14,363
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FRA BRI

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

9. PROFIT BEFORE TAX

Profit before tax for the year has been arrived at after charging:

9. FRBLHT Al

A A BRI A1) ARSI BR LT 2598

2014 2013
20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETE UNESL i TH
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment )3 ~ #d ST e 36,805 22,707
Amortisation of lease premium for land use A b A5 R A 5 2 T
rights 383 383
Amortisation of intangible assets LT R B 1,089 852
Total depreciation and amortization e g AR AR 38,277 23,942
Auditors’ remuneration 1 BTN 4 1,300 1,400
Employee benefits expense & B AR B 3 482,528 434,867
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense CL R 2 2 1 A2 B AR
(including allowance for inventories (ELFE BRES A L )
obsolescence) 1,032,690 922,284
10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10. P Bi b 32
2014 2013
20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE PN T
Current tax: BB IE
PRC Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”) PR A ZE PR ([ ZERTARBL L) 113,729 105,708
Hong Kong profits tax U8 — 968
Withholding tax B - 9,323
Under provision of EIT in prior years IR AE A ZE TS BB N 2 655 281
Deferred tax credit: TRAEBIIEAL A -
Current year (Note 21) AAEEE (B5E21) (20,171) (2,138)
94,213 114,142

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B

10. P8 B 32 (a0
HE20144E12H31 B 1L 4R FE 2 BITE B 32
BRLB B B R A 2 BHR AN

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

The tax charge for the year ended 31 December 2014 can be reconciled

to the profit before tax as follows:

2014 2013

20144F 20134

RMB’000 RMB’000

ANR¥ToE PN aTH

Profit before tax B i v A 341,277 347,666
Tax at the PRC EIT rate of 25% (2013: 25%) e B A 2 A BB 2 25%

FIHE 2 BIE (20134F © 25%) 85,319 86,917

Tax effect of share of loss of an associate I AG R  F R BT S 320 -

Tax effect of share of loss of a joint venture I A NG IR 2 B 41 291

Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax ARl EBLES H iz B S22
purpose BT e 2 7,952 2,923
DHERBUE B Bl 2 It Z

Tax effect of income not taxable for tax

purpose BT 5 2 (3,579) (2,978)
Under provision in respect of prior year AT AN 655 281
Effect of different tax rates of group entities R D A D R A A Y

operating in jurisdictions other than PRC L E A ARBL RN - (480)
Withholding tax TEANEL 3,505 27,188
Income tax expense for the year AR N BT BH S 94,213 114,142

The Company incorporated in Bermuda is not subject to any income tax
in that jurisdiction during the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: nil).

Best Invent Holdings Limited (“Best Invent”) and Best Value Profits
Limited (“Best Value”), two subsidiaries of the Company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”), are not subject to any income tax
in that jurisdiction during the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: nil)

as both of them have no assessable income in the current year.

Allied Great International Holdings Limited (“Allied Great”), and China
Ease Enterprise Limited (“China Ease”), which are both subsidiaries
of the Company incorporated in Hong Kong, are subject to Hong Kong
profits tax at 16.5% during the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013:
16.5%). No other group entity has any assessable profits subject to
Hong Kong profits tax during the year ended 31 December 2014 and 31
December 2013.

Subsidiaries of the Company located in the PRC are subject to PRC
Enterprise Income Tax rate at 25% (2013: 25%) pursuant to the relevant

PRC Enterprise Income Tax laws.

AN A B RE A L > SR E
2014412 431 H 1k 4F B B JE B0 +2 ) ik
RE W AT AT T A3 BLIE (20134F « 48) -

A F) 1 ] B JE /2 W Best Invent Holdings
Limited ([ Best Invent]) /& Best Value
Profits Limited ([ Best Value |) ji* % J& 5 %
TRE (TR L HES D sk air > Rk
F20144F12 331 H 1R 4F B I3 ZH U0 % W)
2 RE [ P AT AT BT A58 (20134F = %) > R
] 5 T ] 2 T % A A AR 41 8 A BRI
WA e

E/NIT I ol i /A I ol S SR |
(lAllied Great]) M %23 4> 2545 BR 2\ &)
(225 ) s B s gk i kor > R E2014
12131 A AR AF BEZH 16, 5% AN A s )
B (20134F © 16.5%) » FAHZE20144F12
H31H K20134F12H31H 1E4F B > lf 4%
A A1 1 T A I LB Uk A A ZE A A
HEFIAFBL o

Ay FRET F 1 B B R 2 AR AR Bl B

F B i 2 AT SR 1545 25% (20134F © 25%)
14 AR 480 A o s ZE TSR o

THEBBERARAT % PR,

111



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

10.

11.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

Under the relevant tax law and implementation regulations in the
PRC, withholding income tax is applicable to dividends payable to
investors that are “non-PRC tax resident enterprises”, which do not
have an establishment or place of business in the PRC, or which have
such establishment or place of business but the relevant income is not
effectively connected with the establishment or place of business, to the
extent such dividends have their sources within the PRC. Under such
circumstances, dividends distributed from the PRC subsidiaries to non-
PRC tax resident group entities in Hong Kong shall be subject to the
withholding tax at 5%. Dividend distributed from a PRC subsidiary
to a non-PRC tax resident group entity in BVI shall be subject to the
withholding tax at 10%. As at 31 December 2014, except for those
provided for as detailed in Note 21, no deferred tax has been provided
in relation to withholding income tax for the remaining undistributed
profits of RMB723,821,000 (31 December 2013: RMB477,452,000)
retained by PRC entities, as the directors of the Company did not
anticipate to distribute such profits from its PRC subsidiaries in the

foreseeable future.

DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to the directors of the Company were
as follows:

10.

11.

e B B 52 ()

AR 15 v 2 AH B A 0 BLET A ) > AT T
[IE BRI o R A2 |G & SR
DAYE B 2 45 7 1Y) BT 15 2 B 4850 e 4
3B > w%5F TG v B R ST
SE T > SO B A R R
S35 I AFAE BH P 15 BB b B LA o B s
S O SE S T IR o JRULIE I
w2 D 1) A s B A A FE P RS
JE R AEFEE AN RE > 5% P
SN TEANBL o o 2 BB 4 R IR AN T
B i L I 1 I o BB T R A S
B AY IS ZE 42 10% 1 T 0 B 15 Bl B 2R
BUAN - 2014412 H31H > Bk o B B
B R B N R 5723,821,0007C (20134F12
A31H + ANR%477,452,00070) I K5 i
A7 i A HE TE AN T A B 10 48l GRE ARG B
BitEE21) 4b o AR 23 F 3 S S AN B
AT 520 AR Ay B AC B v 2 B 4\
T A > WO AR A A BRI A B o

B FRTBAB KRR
i <22
GEET S E P K & Fa E IR

2014 2013
20144 20134
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TT PN T
Directors’ emoluments: M
— Directors’ fee —HEHH S 1,253 1,148
— Salaries and other benefits — T & K H A4 A 3,678 2,769
— Performance related incentive — R BURH B A 3k (B E(1)
payments (note (1)) = 7,650
— Contributions to retirement benefits — IR RAE R
scheme 62 62
Total Gt 4,993 11,629
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR B R IR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
B 20144F 12 H 31 H ILAFEHE
11. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND 1. #8 - FRITBABRESR
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED) 4 ()
Performance Contributions
Salaries related  to retirement
Directors’ and other incentive benefits
fee benefits payments scheme Total
il ] BIKER
RS TERAMEN  BEAR at B it

RMB'000 ~ RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB’000
ARBTE  ARBTLT  ARWTL  ARWTE  ARKTE

(note (1))
(HE5E(D)

For the year ended HWE2014F 12431 H IR

31 December 2014
Chen Yixi Bz e
LiWei i
Zhao Wei (note (2)) i (f7E2))
Huo Li EN
Xu Tingyu HIEH
Miao Bingwen Zmx
Ho Chi Kit ffEA
Wu Guangze S
Kwong Wai Sun Wilson Tt
Li Xindan 20 F}
Zhang Zhiyong REH
Zheng Hongliang (note (3)) WAL (3E3))
For the year ended HE013F 12031 7 IHFE

31 December 2013
Chen Yixi BhiZE R - 298 3,188 - 3,486
Li Wei B - 935 1,912 21 2,868
HuoLi EN - 848 1275 21 2,144
Xu Tingyu TIEH - 688 1,275 20 1,983
Miao Bingwen E 1D 164 - - - 164
Ho ChiKit EA 164 - - - 164
Wu Guangze S 164 - - - 164
Xu Chengming (note (4)) FEAH (i sE(4)) 164 - - - 164
Kwong Wai Sun Wilson it 164 - - - 164
Li Xindan 2} 164 - - - 164
Zhang Zhiyong KRG 164 - - - 164

1,148 2,769 7,650 62 11,629
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

11. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND 11. &F - FESFBABRIEER

EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Note (1): The performance related incentive payments is determined as a percentage of
the net profit of the Group made during the year, if the net profit of the Group
reaches the forecast of the current year. No performance related incentive
payment is made in the current year because the net profit of the Group does

not reach the forecast.
Note (2): The director was appointed on 23 October 2014.
Note (3): The director was appointed on 23 April 2014.

Note (4): The director resigned on 28 January 2014.

Mr. Li Wei is also the Chief Executive of the Company and his
emoluments disclosed above include those for services rendered by him
as the Chief Executive. Mr. Li Wei resigned as director of the Company
subsequent to the end of the reporting period on 1 February 2015, and
Mr. Zhao Wei assumes the role of the Company’s Chief Executive

effective from 1 February 2015.

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, three
(2013: four) were directors of the Company whose emoluments are
included in the disclosures above. The emoluments of the remaining two

(2013: one) individual were as follows:

P4 a0)

BRFEECL) + 2 ERRH R 00D A< 3% A 4 [ 47 IR Al ) 2
B ORE ST - AT 2 AR A ) 2 Al ) 3
SE N TR o ACAE AR A4 H AR BRH B
DT DD o AN 4 (8] 2 AR S e 3

MEEQ2) © RZEE SN 20144E 1023 I HEZAT -
BEEQR) © RZHE SR 20144F4 7 23 HHEZAT ©
BERE(4) @ W% S HA20144F 1 1 28 H BHT -

PREEAEN AN EFERTE > HE
ST B i 2 P 4 S AR 2 i AT
FT SR IR 2 B 4 o B E R &G OR
1% > 2= 00 A 201542 H 1 H B AT &
45 LA R 20154F2 A 1 H RIS &
AN A AT B

AAEE L EHF AL T =4(2013
ME T B BARN RIS > 1855 0 5 I
WA bR o BN W4 (20134F 1 —

VAUNGWOE 7N
2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S ANRHET T

Salaries and other benefits B M A AR A
Performance related incentive payments FBURE BB+ 3K
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme AR FF B
Total &Rl
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11.

12.

NOTES TO THE CON

SOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND 11.
EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

20144124 31 H R4 B

TR FETHRABLAER
[ EXED
s 44T R AR

2014 2013
20144F 20134
No. of No. of
employees employees
1 5 % H fE S %A
HKD500,001 to HKD1,000,000 500,001 75 % 1,000,000%5 7T 1 1
HKD1,000,001 to HKD1,500,000 1,000,001 57T 421,500,000 7T 1 -
2 1

During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals (including directors and employees) as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for

loss of office.

DIVIDENDS 12.

T AR AE BE A > A% S T MG 40 i) T 4% e v
i (ELHR # S R B ) ST T
& MEREMARLEE Z 30 > SifE R
LR -

Jit 5,
2014 2013
20144F 20134
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T ARHET 7T

Dividends recognised as distribution to ordinary  4F A58 /2 R A5 35 48 S s o 2

shareholders during the year

In 2014, a special dividend to ordinary shareholders of RMBO0.23 per
share amounting to RMB460,000,000 in aggregate was proposed and
paid. Also, a special dividend to convertible bondholders of RMB0.23
per share amounting to RMB22,281,000 in aggregate was paid.

In 2014, a final dividend to ordinary shareholders of RMBO0.03 per share
amounting to RMB60,000,000 in aggregate was proposed and paid.
Also, a dividend to convertible bondholders of RMBO0.03 per share
amounting to RMB2,907,000 in aggregate was paid.

ii3S)
520,000 88,000

TA20144F » R AT 35 48 1 IR 2 4 R I
B AR ANR¥23 T & ARW
460,000,000 » B 5 5 IR I 4 7 A o
A - AR #F0.237T - A3t AR
22,281,00070 2 FEFIl I B CURAS T AT 4 /i
EHEEA AN -

TA20144F » R AT 35 48 1 IR 2 K 1 i
B A& ANR¥003T & ARY
60,000,0000C > B B 3k & IR I 4 A o
[ > 4 N R #K0.0378 - A3t AR
2,907,0007C 2 B & B IR A+ T Al # B A 25
AN -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

12. DIVIDENDS (CONTINUED) 12. B @0
In 2013, a final dividend to ordinary shareholders of RMB0.044 per TA20134F > YR AT 35 8 1 i A 2 oK A i
share amounting to RMB88,000,000 in aggregate was proposed and B R AN R0.0447T 0 HIEANRIE
paid. Also, a dividend to convertible bondholders of RMBO0.044 per 88,000,0000C » © # &k & IR I 4 AT o
share amounting to RMB4,263,000 in aggregate was paid. [ IRF - 45 N I H0.0445T - A3 AR EE
4,263,0007C Z i & B IR T AT R A 25
Rl N o
The directors of the Company do not propose final dividend for the year A\ E) I MR K 2 20144F 12 H31H
ended 31 December 2014. (2013: the directors proposed RMB0.03 per R4 B R B IR AR WIS (20134F ¢« S 57
share). R E IR ARKE0.0370) -
13. EARNINGS PER SHARE 13. A
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to AR AR 2y A N A ) B S A R 4
owners of the Company for the year is based on the following data: WEZUR AR DL BT
2014 2013
20144 20134
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANRWT5E NGNS
Earnings (RMB’000) BRI (NR¥T )
Earnings for the purposes of basic earnings TV IR AR B ] 14 281 )
per share (profit for the year attributable to (A2 EIME 2 6 A HE A
equity holders of the Company) A IR ¥ ) 242,224 231,338
Effects of dilutive potential ordinary shares: VR A i SR
Changes in fair value of derivative financial FTAE Al T B THE S )
instruments (10,124) (6,086)
Effective interest expense on convertible Al 4 R 5 75 2 B I A B B S
bonds 15,919 14,363
Earnings for the purposes of diluted earnings LT I ) 2 s R
per share 248,019 239,615
Number of shares (*000) Rty B H (F 1)
Number of ordinary shares for the purpose of EH AR AR AF 2
basic earnings per share St (§E 2,000,000 2,000,000
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares A0 B 5 55 T A B VB 7
attributable to convertible bonds A 2 96,875 96,875
Weighted average number of ordinary shares A R R 2
for the purpose of diluted earnings per share e SRR H 2,096,875 2,096,875
Earnings per share (RMB cents) (1R IONEY )
—Basic — A 12.11 11.57
— Diluted — 11.83 11.43
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN'[S
A AT TR B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. W3k ~ Heas Mkt
Fixtures and Motor Leasehold ~ Construction
Buildings Machinery equipment vehicles Improvements  inprogress Total
| &2 Be RELSH O HEImEEE TR Hit

RMB'000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETE  ARBTE  ARWTL  ARETT  ARETX  ARETT  ARETI

COST JA

At 1 January 2013 R01BFEIALH 70,978 49,130 35,388 31,497 21,212 127 208,332

Additions nE 12,350 3811 4788 2279 2,630 66,756 92,614

Transfers s 66,756 - - - - (66,756) -

Disposals it - (783) (2,014) (2,086) - - (4,883)

At31 December 2013 #2013 12431 H 150,084 52,158 38,162 31,690 23,342 127 296,063

Additions NE - 4,644 3,829 4329 34615 - 47417

Disposals HE (1,666) (3277 (6,409) 4,12 - - (15,474)

At31 December 2014 #2014/ 12H31H 148418 53,525 35,582 31,897 58457 127 328,006

DEPRECIATION it

At 1 January 2013 R01BFEIALH 16,747 2871 27,591 12,007 11,139 - 90,361

Provided for the year N 4,889 4,389 4,000 5497 3,932 - 22,707

Eliminated on disposals oLy 5 R B - (435) (1,156) (1,668) - - (3,259

At31 December 2013 #2013 12A31H 21,636 26,331 30,435 15,336 15071 - 109,809

Provided for the year N 6,766 4352 3,641 5,700 16,346 - 36,805

Eliminated on disposals R - (2,595) (5,932) (3,125) - - (11,652)

At31 December 2014 #2014 12A31H 28,402 28,588 28,144 18411 31417 - 134,962

CARRYING VALUES TR £

At31 December 2014 #2014 12H31H 120,016 24937 7438 13,486 27,040 127 193,044

At31 December 2013 #2013 12H31H 128,448 25327 7,727 15,854 8,771 127 186,254

The above items of property, plant and equipment other than R~ e BRI B (TR AR RR

construction in progress are depreciated, after considering their residual SN 1% R KR ERE (AR IESER T

values, on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum: G AF S A B BR (AR 3 f e ) HEA T

g5

Buildings 4.5% e 4.5%

Machinery 9% e de 9%

Fixtures and equipment 18% 4o B R 18%

Motor vehicles 18% IRH 18%

Leasehold improvements 18%, 50% or over the term of the B G 18%EWFH ] (DARR
lease, whichever is shorter JHE BYE)

The Group’s buildings are located on land in the PRC under medium- A A [ A MR v S AE 40 0 B 2

term leases. T o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

15. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 15. HfTH 4

2014 2013
20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥T 5T YN W
Cost A
At beginning and end of the year Y RAER 21,037 21,037
Accumulated amortisation EE
At beginning of the year 4 6,001 5,678
Amortisation 6 383 383
Atend of the year R 6,444 6,061
Carrying amount ITag(:A
Atend of the year R 14,593 14,976
Analysed for reporting purposes as: S B R AT
Current asset (Note 24) WG (i a24) 397 397
Non-current asset IE B 14,196 14,579
14,593 14,976

R < AR AN T R A e R A AL
i (B ST o $92SO4F il 9 2 4 5 0 S+ 3
{0 P RE Y S0 ] — 8 o

The amount represents the lease premium payment for land use rights
which is situated in the PRC. It is amortised over 50 years and the

amortisation periods is in line with the period of land use rights.

.
16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16. L& &
Software
LiQEs
RMB’000
ANRWETF 0
Cost A
At 1 January 2013 R20134F1H1H 5,398
Additions NE 614
At 31 December 2013 #20134F12H31H 6,012
Additions INE 3,016
At 31 December 2014 A20144F12H31H 9,028
Amortisation P8
At 1 January 2013 R20134F1H1H 2,168
Charge for the year FERX 852
At 31 December 2013 A20134F12H31H 3,020
Charge for the year FER 1,089
At31 December 2014 A20144F12H31H 4,109
Carrying values HR T (B
At 31 December 2014 A20144F12H31H 4919
At 31 December 2013 A20134F12H31H 2,992

The following useful live is used in the calculation of amortisation:

Software

TE RS HRGH IR 6T 90 Al 6 40

LieRs
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17. PREPAYMENTS FOR INTANGIBLE

18.

ASSETS

NOTES TO THE

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B

17. T & A ATk

2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T ANRHET T

Prepayments for purchase of trademarks

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE

B AR TR K

6,362 6,362

18. B A\ W HE &5

2014 2013
20144F 20134
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T ARHET 7T

Cost of unlisted investments in an associate

Share of post-acquisition loss

B R IE T A 26,924 -
S A% e 1R (250) -
26,674 _

During the current year, the Group subscribed for 16,667 shares of
United Nude International Limited (“UN International”) at USD
258 each, representing an aggregate of USD4,300,000 (equivalent
to approximately RMB26,924,000) or a 25% equity interest in UN

International. UN International is a company incorporated in BVI in

2008. UN International is a branded shoes supplier and is also engaged

in trading of branded shoes.

As at the end of the reporting period, details of the associate is as

AR FE > A 42 [ DA A 258 3% T0 R I
United Nude International Limited ([ UN
International |) 16,6678 By » 4E %
4,300,000 JC( # & A R 26,924,000
Jt ) > M #H JAUN Internationalf25%
& # o UN International/’ *20084F 7E
e B IR Lo T 5 M ST 19 4 Al e UN
International 35 24 i Wk (I E RS > R4
H T LR 2 ) R o

TRHEEIR » B A R ZRERIT

follows:
Place and date of Principal Proportion of nominal value of
Incorporation/ Place of issued/paid up capital and voting
Name of associate establishment operation power held by the Group Principal activity
R A A REMEA 2 LBT BARAR
Wit 2 W) 24 7 R Y RER ] FEE R R R o FEEH
2014 2013
20144 20134
United Nude International ~ BVI Hong Kong 25% N/A Branded shoes supplier and trading
Limited April 28,2008
United Nude International 58 i 4 Ff &5 &l 25% AR A T (IR 8 B 5
Limited 200844128 H
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

18. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (CONTINUED) 18. R A Al RE 45 ()

The summarised consolidated financial information in respect of the A R A A4 1 ol A i 1 AR L A
Group’s associate which is accounted for using the equity method and is TR B A I £F A R A
not individually material is set out below: -
2014 2013
20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T NG S T

Current assets T E 66,210 N/A R

Non-current assets IE i 2,496 N/A AN

Current liabilities B A 28,658 N/A R )
The above amounts of assets and liabilities include the following: bl E B R RS PRSI

2014 2013

20144F 20134

RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T UNEL i e

Cash and cash equivalents Bl MBS E ) 18,095 N/A AN
Revenue A 69,771 N/A 7 )
Loss for the period since investment date BN R (1,000) N/A AN
Total comprehensive loss for the period since A A AR THT A i KR

investment date (1,000) N/A A%
Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to ol Vb S R B A £ S i AR
the carrying amount of the interest in the associate recognised in the CLHERR A8 A EREAS RO IR T (B A AR

consolidated financial statements:

2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T ARBETIC

Net assets G 40,048 N/A AN
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest AR AR AT RERE £ L 491 25% N/A A7E
Goodwill [ 7,418 N/A AT
Effect of fair value adjustments at acquisition (L R R Sl S 2 2R 9,244 N/A AR H
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest AR RE A 2 MR {E 26,674 N/A AN
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B

19. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE 19. NEBLENRELR

2014 2013

20144 20134F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ANR¥T 5T YN W

Cost of unlisted investments in a joint venture NGB EHRE A 26,251 26,251
Share of post-acquisition loss A3 AR e 1R (20,217) (21,545)

6,034 4,706

R AR > ALEE T8 58 S
A -

As at the end of the reporting period, the Group had interest in the
following joint ventures:

Place and date of Principal Proportion of nominal value of
Incorporation/ Place of issued/paid up capital and voting
Name of joint venture establishment operation power held by the Group Principal activity
BRI A A EEBE  AEERBEZOBTHARA
AEMELT B R H L BAR ST 2 Ll EEREH
2014 2013
20144 20134
B&H Footwear Company Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong 49% 49*%  Trading
FEFEEABRA A May 29, 2007
(“Hong Kong B&H")* (note)
KRS PR A ([ Al IR ) * il ity B
(B 3E) 20074F5 29 H
* Pursuant to joint-venture agreement, the entity is jointly controlled by the * IR S B LW > 2T A &

ER-N
Group and respective joint-venture partners. & AABENESE IR -
BERE - RSERREEEA AT ((HREEE D hE
WRRERGHA MR AT o HIERHE
2 F B S e T T T 5 R i) R

Note: Dongguan B&H Footwear Industries Limited 52 3¢ % % 2% A fR A #)
(“Dongguan B&H?) is a subsidiary 100% held by Hong Kong B&H. The
principal activity of Dongguan B&H is manufacture and retail of branded

fashion footwear.

4 I A S 0 A 2 5 A B LI 9
K A 3 005 A VR B AR 51
W -

The summarised consolidated financial information in respect of the
Group’s joint venture which is accounted for using the equity method

and is not individually material is set out below:

2014 2013
20144 20134

RMB’000 RMB’000

ANR¥T 5 NS T

Current assets ) 22,245 41,410
Non-current assets FE P Eh G = 749 986
Current liabilities i) A e 10,680 32,791

T H BRI A IR A W

B PR
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
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19. INTEREST IN A JOINT VENTURE (conTiNvED)  19.

The above amounts of assets and liabilities include the following:

T s A SR RO RE SR (a0
ok A e LR AR

2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T ANRHET T

Cash and cash equivalents Bl MBS 1E Y
Revenue YA

Profit/loss for the year BN AR
Total comprehensive income for the year A A A THT R A

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the
carrying amount of the interest in the joint venture recognised in the

consolidated financial statements:

14,894 8,608

53,216 83,832
2,710 (1,661)
2,710 (1,661)

Al B ORI LA A A TR
Tl B 5 A S i A R T (B P IR

2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S ANRHET T

Net assets &
Proportion of the Group’s ownership interest AR A [ A RERE 2k L 131
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest AL 2 MRTE{E

20. HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS 20.

Held-to-maturity investments comprise:

12,314 9,605

49% 49%

6,034 4,706
REIMBEEH

FEFRCEE E S

2014 2013

20144F 20134F

RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S ANRHET T

Debt securities RS b 5
Current portion RIS 4
Non-current portion FE BN AR 73

At the end of the reporting period, held-to-maturity investments represent
unsecured debt securities that are either issued by companies with shares
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, or issued by subsidiaries
of state-owned enterprises in the PRC, carrying fixed interest rates at
2.95%-11.25% (31 December 2013: 1.85%-11.25%) per annum, and will
mature from 12 July 2015 to 25 April 2016. All of the companies are with
good credit quality as at 31 December 2014. None of these assets has

been past due or impaired at the end of the reporting period.

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014

23,989 29,787
3,065 17,157
27,054 46,944

GG AR > FrR B MRETEE §5 h ik
e A B 22 B BT A R s b B A
A ZE 10 B 28 W R AT A S I R S R
o A E A R A F2.95%F11.25%
(20134F124F31H © - F1.85%%11.25%)
W PR E20154E7 A 12 H | 2201644 725
A ik - 20144 12H31H > i i A wl ¥y
BARIFEEERER - R IR > %5
e A A A SRR
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20144124 31 H R4 B

21. DEFERRED TAXATION 21. ERERLIH
The following are the deferred tax balances recognised by the Group and DL 75 A A1 8] 5 104 A0 S ol TEL 65 6 % L
movements thereon during the year: ENET) -

Withholding  Revaluation

Unrealized Write tax on of

profit in down of Tax Deferred undistributed  investment
inventories  inventories losses income profits ~ properties Total
FRAEH REBGA

WH HRER O BEEE BERA B EEREDE CL
RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB'000 ~ RMB’000  RMB000
ARETL ARWTT  ARWTE ARETE AR®TL AR®FT ARETI

At [ January 2013 #20134E 1A 1H 6,192 9,711 608 1,004 (6,528) (3,292) 7,695
Credit (charge) toprofit ~ FFAJR%

or loss (HARAAIBR) 18,692 920 686 (295) (17,865) - 2,138
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—HHE A

(Note 35) (WzE35) - - (608) - - 3292 2,684
At31 December 2013 J#20134F12131H 24,884 10,631 686 709 (24,393) - 12,517
Credit (charge) to profit st AR

or loss (AR 15,093 6,133 (686) 3,136 (3,505) = 20,171
Reversal on paymentof ~ #5§ [I FEH1IB% 2%

withholding tax - - - - 26,447 - 26,447
At 31 December 2014 2014412131 H 39,977 16,764 - 3,845 (1,451) - 59,135

THEBBERARAT % PR, 123
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

21. DEFERRED TAXATION (CONTINUED) 21.

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for financial

reporting purposes:

UT%%Mﬁﬁiﬁm EBHA B £
S04

2014 2013
20144F 20134
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T UNEL i a

Deferred tax assets

>Eft /m

1

Deferred tax liabilities

Under the EIT Law, withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared in
respect of profits earned by PRC subsidiaries that are received by non-

PRC resident entities from 1 January 2008 onwards.

Deferred tax liability has been provided for distributable profits
which were determined according to the dividend policies of the PRC

subsidiaries.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has no unused tax loss.

As at 31 December 2013, the Group has unused tax losses of
RMB2,744,000 which will be over due after five years since the tax

loss making year. Deferred tax asset have been recognised in respect of
RMB2,744,000 for such losses as at 31 December 2013.
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60,586 36,910
(1,451) (24,393)
59,135 12,517

R ZEFT BRI > b g A FJ#
20084F1 H 1 H AL H JF A B Ja B A 3 T
B i ) VR B R O R R

I S 0 JH B 2 AT 20 DR i M A
i > AT R R M) T AR 48R v I I W) 2
[ S BUR fE E

JA20144E12 H31H » 7 4= 3 3F 4 ok 8
HIBLE s

HA20134F 12 H31H » A 3 oK 8 1) B
TE s 18 0 A R 2,744,000 > E BiJE s
TBAF B AR AR 1 o R20134F12 5131
H > £k a% RS 8\ 852,744,000 0 1l
TR SE L JE
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23.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B

INVENTORIES 22. &
2014 2013
20144F 20134
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETE UNGHL- TH
Raw materials JE# 44,424 43,617
Work in progress TER 29,267 22,924
Finished goods CU T 806,591 600,002
880,282 666,543
Allowance of inventories obsolescence BB A7 T A (65,509) (43,597)
814,773 622,946
TRADE RECEIVABLES 23. © 5 WK
2014 2013
20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ET I ANREET I
Amounts receivable from sales of goods B B 388,459 397,662
Amounts due from an associate JREMAC T 2 ) R 4,364 -
Total Gt 392,823 397,662

The Group allows a credit period of 60 days for collection of the trade

receivables. Certain trade receivables which are past due are interest

bearing.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables, presented based

on the revenue recognition dates at the end of the reporting period.

AR T B2 oy R WSO TR 60K Y 5

W1 o BB AR B 2 E IR

JHZHREE -

VAR 7 B2 5 ME WO SRS i 5 B AR AR W A

RS U 25 RS 24T -

2014 2013

20144F 20134F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ET I ANR¥EFT

0to 60 days 0260k 327,668 322,531
61 to 180 days 61 KRE180°K 43,192 55,234
181 days to 1 year 181 R 14 7,220 12,337
Over 1 year B 1A 14,743 7,560
Amounts receivable from sales of goods B N 2 BECE A 392,823 397,662

As at 31 December 2014, RMB22,230,000 of trade receivables (2013:
RMB29,206,000) bear interest at 7.2% per annum (2013: 7.2%).

R20144E12H31H - AR H$22,230,0007C
(20134F = A #29,206,0007C) 14982 5) JE
WO IE R R 4E7 2% (20134F ¢ 7.2%) (7]

At -

THEBBERARAT % PR,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

23. TRADE RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Pursuant to the contracts with department store operators, the Group
will issue invoices upon the receipt of the regular statements from the
department store operators and therefore invoices may be dated later

than the revenue recognition dates.

At 31 December 2014, 83% (2013: 81%) of the trade receivables that
are neither past due nor impaired. No impairment loss is provided for
these receivables because they are within the credit period granted to the
respective customer and the management considers the default rate is

low for such receivables based on historical information and experience.

Included in the Group’s trade receivables are debtors with a
carrying amount of RMB65,155,000 as at 31 December 2014 (2013:
RMB75,131,000), which were past due for which the Group has
not provided for impairment loss as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality of respective debtors and the amounts are still

considered recoverable.

Ageing of trade receivables which are past due but not impaired

23. © 5 EWUK IE (s0)

RIFETT R AFEEHN AR > A%EH
TR WSO T 2 w7 Y E R AR
BHELBEEE - R 5 U e B R A e
R HH

20144 12H31H > & &) JE i 3k TH 1
83% (20134F : 81%) B 368 U R e Jai {1
H % S I i 0 TR MR e ST Dok M B
B> To R HTE T AR & P A% S £
WA B ER 5 IR IR A R R 8
B > 3255 MBSO IE N 8 R AR IR AL o

A% 52 8 B by M i TR N A 45 201448
12431 H W (E & A R #65,155,00050
(20134 = AN RH75,131,0007T) A9 MEI 2K
TH > HE W - AR 4L EIG SR
s TR T Eh A {1 R A R TE P A
CERR I GN T PE R )
Wil o

7 90 A £ Pty B 5 I Mk TR 1 B

2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T NG S T

61 to 180 days 61K E 180K
181 days to 1 year ISIRZE14F
Over 1 year e 1 4F

B B o B AR

Amounts receivable from sales of goods

The Group does not hold any collateral over these balances. In
determining the recoverability of the trade receivables, the Group
monitors any change in the credit quality of the trade receivables since
the credit was granted and up to the reporting date. After reassessment,

the directors believe that no allowance is required.

Details of the Group’s trade receivables denominated in USD are as

follows:

43,192 55,234

7,220 12,337
14,743 7,560
65,155 75,131

A A 1 S5 5% 4 A B I S0 R AT AT AT I
mh o TE i GE B 5 I Wi K LAY AT i fe] Ak
[RF > A< S ) B 5 0 0 B WAL | 4% A
BEDUAE J 2 o HOR A5 SRR B AR AT
SR o AR EORT AF AR - B9 A HEEAE
H A -

AL DL 3 TURHE R ” 5 U E R
mr

2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG NRET T

Trade receivables denominated in USD
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B BRI R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

20144124 31 H R4 B

OTHER RECEIVABLES AND 4. - fib Wik Y B T K
PREPAYMENTS

2014 2013
20144 20134
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TE PN T
Advance payments to suppliers T AL R 7R A S 32,138 41,947
Value-added tax receivable JRE WSS (R 2,758 2,567
Deferred expenses AL 60,245 38,776
Prepaid lease payments (Note 15) T4 (FEELS) 397 397
Amounts due from an associate JRE B8 A W R T 1,008 -
Amounts due from a joint venture JREMS A 7 A S RIA 235 7,783
Interest receivable (Note 1) Y FLE (B E1) 446 2,065
Others FHAt 9,917 6,756
Total At 107,141 100,291

Note 1: As at 31 December 2014, interest receivable represented the interest collectable
from fixed bank deposits (2013: collectable from held-to-maturity investments

and fixed bank deposit).

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

BfF5EL ¢ iA20144F12A31H > FEN AR E 15 A [ &
SRATAF U B R (20134F - HHEE 3
ARG TE B I [ 2 SR TAR B U AR o

5. oAt <5k

2014 2013

20144F 20134F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ANR¥ET I NG SN

Other financial assets Hofth 4 Al 270,535 331,753

Other financial assets represent foreign currency or interest rate linked
other financial assets (“OFAs”) placed by the Group to a number of
banks or the Group’s investments in other restricted low risk debt
instruments arranged by banks for terms within one year. Pursuant to the
relevant underlying agreements, the OFAs carry interest at variable rates
from 2.7% to 5.95% (31 December 2013: 2.2% to 6.5%) per annum with
reference to the performance of exchange rate or interest rate during the
investment period and the principal sums are denominated in RMB fixed
and guaranteed by those banks. In the opinion of the Directors of the
Company, the fair value of embedded derivatives does not have material

impacts on the results and financial position of the Group.

At 31 December 2014, included in other financial assets is an amount of
RMB150,000,000 (at 31 December 2013: nil) which has been pledged
to secure the borrowings of RMB150,000,000 (note 29) granted to the
Group.

H Al 455 il T EE i A A I AF RO 2 R ERAT
LB A1 ) S b B 1 L Ath 4 S
([ H At 45 BT /28 1) B AS 4 B 8RA T %2 B
) JHG A 7 PRUTRIG RU B 5 T R 2 104
WIRR 7% —4F R MRIEA Wk - HAhg
Tl R A 2.7% 525.95% (20134F12H
31H A F2.2%%6.5%) 1) 0] 4 8 Fl| %
FHE > NI 225 1 A ] A T S SR Y
FH > MASRELANRWEHE > Bl
LA ERATIE R o AN EIEFR L > A
AT LR AP A B A 4R E Y 2
A PABS AR s B R 2 o

2014412431 H » HoAts 4 & L%
Fy BN R 5150,000,0007T (2013412 7 31
H @ 45) FWEUE > ZERIED THRIRIE 2
A% £E FVEAR 5 5 N R 9150,000,00078 ( Fff
FE29) Z GG -

THEBBERARAT % PR,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

26. BANK BALANCES AND CASH 26.

Bank balances and cash comprise cash and short-term bank deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less which carried interest
at market rates from 0.01% to 0.35% per annum at 31 December 2014
(2013: from 0.01% to 0.35% per annum).

The Group’s bank balances and cash that were denominated in
currencies other than the functional currency of the relevant group

entities are set out below:

HATHE B R B 4

SRAT AL R MO A R & R A B H
AW A B 2 R TAR K %K
TER20144F 12131 HZ 4R T0.01% %
0.35% (20134F : 4FEAF-0.01%%0.35%)
TS FIREE -

AR T DA [ 2 T R ) R W LA
BWRHE R RATAS B MBS T

2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR Tt ARt
Denominated in: FHEEAN
USD B 713 18,248
SGD Hm ot * *
HKD i 3,876 11,468
* Amount less than RMB1,000 * B D N R 1,00000
E
27. TRADE PAYABLES 27. ¥ 5 EARIE
2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ToE UNGL S
Trade payables for purchases of goods from third i [ 55 = J7 i B & i e & & 3K 6
parties 152,646 104,640
Amounts due to a joint venture JEAT &8 A 23R 4,481 8,475
Amounts due to an associate JRE AT Y 45 B 727 -
Total &t 157,854 113,115
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B

B 5 WA 3k JE (a0)

B2 5 JE o L 9 14 o o B 5
HOH o BERERTEE L 2 (5 R 5
= AR OO Bk o I HR  H0 A e B
1 ] 51 ) 55 A S B 4 -

27. TRADE PAYABLES (CONTINUED) 217.

Trade payables comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases.
Payment terms with suppliers are mainly on credit within 90 days from
the invoice date. The aging of trade payables presented based on the

invoice dates at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

28.

2014 2013
20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥ Tt AT T

Age HR
0to 90 days 0%90K 156,813 94,852
91 to 180 days 91 KF| 180K 789 18,024
181to 1 year 181K F 14F 217 193
Over 1 year B 1A 35 46
157,854 113,115

The aging of amounts due to a joint venture, presented based on the

invoice dates at the end of the reporting period, is within 90 days.

The Group’s trade payables that were denominated in USD, foreign
currency of the relevant group entities, were re-translated into RMB and

stated for reporting purposes as:

TR A S A H 8 5 T 2 5 (9 B A 5 7

A IHNIREE 590 H -

AR 1 DA 35 TC (A7 B 42 1 0 9 1 ) ot
ok FRY SR R AR - BRI

2014 2013

20144 20134F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ETE AR¥TT

Trade payables denominated in USD DL ICHHE R B 5 REA 3KIH 600 723
OTHER PAYABLES 28. HAth A sk IH

2014 2013

20144F 20134F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR¥ETE AR¥TT

Accruals JEFT 22 17,671 21,157

Advance from customers B G 17,423 5,434

Payroll payable JREAS 7 64,457 67,513

Other tax liabilities HoAtb B IH £ 5 54,295 42,590

Deposit from wholesale customers K T4 10,282 10,426

Payable for decoration Al AT 2R E 24,508 7,465

Others HAth 30,100 26,077

218,736 180,662

T H BRI A IR A W

SRR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

29. BORROWINGS 29. fif
2014 2013
20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ANR¥T 5T PN T
Short-term bank loan HHRERAT R 150,000 -
Secured A 150,000 -
The loan carries interest at fixed market rate of 3.95% (at 31 December B ] T 85 R 33,95 (2013412 H
2013: nil) and is repayable in instalments over a period of 1 year. 318 ) FHE > I EH R — N A
I o
30. DEFERRED REVENUE 30. EREWA
2014 2013
20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG ARMETIC

Deferred revenue arising from customer loyalty &7 iR HIE A 2

programme, shown as current liabilities IRAEWC AT 7 2y ik ) 4 A 15,381 2,838
At 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, the amount represents JA20144F12H31H  J%20134F12H31H »
deferred revenue arising in respect of the Group’s customer loyalty HEREIRRBER SRS REEA S
programme recognised in accordance with IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty SR E A B HERR A AR AR R
Programmes. J5 SRR T AR IR AE A -

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. CONVERTIBLE BONDS
On 15 June 2012, the Company issued zero coupon convertible bonds at
par with a par value of RMBS5 each for an aggregate principal amount of
RMB189,024,000 (the “Bonds”) to three independent third parties who
are not related to the Group (the “Bondholders”). The principal terms of

the Bonds are as follows:

(1)  Denomination of the Bonds — the Bonds are denominated in RMB

(2)  Maturity date — four years from the date of issuance, which is 14
June 2016 (the “Maturity Date”)

(3) Interest—the Bonds do not bear any interest

(4)  Conversion

a. Conversion Price — the conversion price is Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$”) 2.40 per each new share to be issued
upon conversion of the Bonds (“Conversion Shares”),
subject to anti-dilutive adjustment in accordance with the
terms of the Bonds, including consolidation, subdivision
or reclassification; making dividend other than in cash
or in shares; repurchase of shares; rights issues of shares
or options over shares; rights issues of other securities;
modification of rights of conversion (the “Conversion
Price”). The number of Conversion Shares to be issued
on conversion shall be calculated on the basis of a fixed
conversion rate of HK$1.00 to RMB0.8130.

b. Conversion period — the Bondholders have the right to
convert the Bonds into shares of the Company at any time
on or after the issue date of the Bonds up to the close of
business on the date that is two business days prior to the
Maturity Date, or if such Bonds have been called or put for
redemption at any time on or after the issue date, then up to
the close of business on a date no later than five business

days prior to the date fixed for redemption.

c. Rights — the Conversion Shares will rank pari passu in all
respects with the shares of the Company then in issue on

the relevant conversion date.

B BRI R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

HAE2014F12H 31 H R4

31. Al fE SR
TA20124F6 H 15H » AN T ) = 4 BLAE
R eI IR A S (I
FARA N D) B AT T (E N RS IE Y
TEHEES (5] » REWES
A [ #189,024,00000 o 18 %5 1) 3 B4 EK

mr

(M

@

3)

“

SRR R — B DRI HE

FIMH — BT H I R4 (R
2016%F6 H 14 H) ([F[HHH 1)

FLE — S AT F]LE

S

AT — RO SR
% 4 T B AT 09 B0 (T 5 46
REARy 1) ¥ 46 R AE 52,4095 7T
(T D) > 6 A 25 1 W
T AT AR R 1 WO T
o A A AYREGE
o DLBL 4 sk £ DA
S 7 2RAT I, 5 T B
By 5 A A3 H ol IR 13 T 11
FRMERE  HAbRE AL 15
RS (T MR ) » 38
ey 2 B H ZE i BR1.00%
JC it AN B #0.81307C 2 [ 52
FESRGFIGE -

I — R R A A RER R
FET AR CEEETIMA
I A7 H O E R
A AR A AR 5 St R Sy AR )
Fety > S AT BR R 2R A B A T
H B 2 AR AT AT R i 2 S8 1)
i A] I ] o R R
AR5 2 T e H U TS
B H e R AR
LA 05 R AR 25 St Iy AR 2
A o

HEA] — 0 S R4y % I A7 7 T
SELAS % W) A B S A S0
1) B AT B 6 = A AH IR
HAf o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

31. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (CONTINUED)

4

6

()

®)

©

Redemption

a. Redemption period — unless previously redeemed,
converted or purchased and cancelled, the Company will
redeem each Bond on the Maturity Date. The Company
and the Bondholder may not redeem the Bonds at its option

prior to the Maturity Date.

b. Redemption price — the Bonds will be redeemed at an

amount, on Maturity Date, equal to aggregate of the United
States dollars (“USD”) equivalent of (i) the principal
amount of all outstanding Bonds; (ii) any unpaid accrued
dividend on the Maturity Date; and (iii) redemption

premium.

c. Redemption premium — on the Maturity Date, if the
Conversion Price is greater than the average of the volume
weighted average price (“VWAP”) for the share of the
Company for the 60 consecutive trading days ending
on the trading day immediately preceding the Maturity
Date, then the redemption premium shall be calculated
by multiplying (i) the difference between the Conversion
Price and the average of the VWAP for the share of the
Company for the 60 consecutive trading days ending on
the trading day immediately preceding the Maturity Date

by (ii) the number of Conversion Shares.

Dividend interest — whenever the Company pays or makes
any dividend in cash to the shareholders of the Company,
the Bondholders shall be entitled to be paid in respect of that
dividend (“Dividend Interest”). Such Dividend Interest shall be
calculated by multiplying (i) the amount of dividend per share by

(i) the number of Conversion Shares.

Transferrability — subject to the terms and conditions set out in
the Bond subscription agreement, all transfers shall be subject to
compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations, the

Bonds and the Conversion Shares are freely transferrable.

Voting — the Bondholders will not be entitled to receive notice of
or attend or vote at general meetings of the Company by reason

only of being the Bondholders.

Listing — the Bonds will not be listed on the Hong Kong Stock

Exchange or any other stock exchange.

31. I ¥BAE R ()

(5

(6)

(M

®)

()
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (CONTINUED)

(10) Covenants — so long as there are outstanding Bonds, the
Company will not create or permit to subsist, and the Company
will procure that no subsidiary of the Company will create or
permit to subsist, any mortgage, charge, pledge, lien or other
form of encumbrance or security interest upon the whole or any
part of its undertaking, assets or revenues, present or future,
to secure any debt securities or to secure any guarantee of or
indemnity in respect of, any debt securities, unless, at the same
time or prior thereto, the Company’s obligations under the Bonds:
(1) are secured equally and rateably therewith or benefit from a
guarantee or indemnity in substantially identical terms thereto; or
(ii) have the benefit of such other security, guarantee, indemnity
or other arrangement as shall be approved by a special resolution
of the Bondholders. So long as there are outstanding Bonds,
the Company will not, and will procure that its subsidiaries will
not, consolidate with, merge or amalgamate into or transfer its
assets substantially as an entirety to any corporation or convey or
transfer its properties and assets substantially as an entirety to any

person.

The Bonds contain three components: liability component, redemption
premium derivative component and conversion component. The
liability component and redemption premium derivative components are
presented as liabilities while the conversion component is presented in
equity as convertible bonds equity reserve. The effective interest rate of
the liability component is 10.83% per annum. The redemption premium
derivative component is measured at fair value with changes in fair

value recognised in profit or loss at the end of each reporting period.

B BRI R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

31. WA R (0

AN T EBR B T B S B ES
value of the liability component. The discounted cash flow method and Py BB o 1A e S M (e s A AT A
the Monte Carlo simulation were adopted in determining the fair value FLFR A3 1 2 T 6y F)BR A0 3548 0 47 B i
KRR A B W IE T % o H AT
A7ty 8 [ Y 8T A T L A V(L Y 5 8
R AR T DA S 1 e A At 2 B o
A4 B A 5 1 B (A R
A TE R SRR RN E o 5%y A B
W

31. CONVERTIBLE BONDS (CONTINUED)

The discounted cash flow method was adopted in determining the fair

of the redemption premium derivative component. The variables and
assumptions used in assessing the fair value of the redemption premium
derivative component are based on the management’s best estimate. The
value of the convertible bonds varies with different variables and certain

subjective assumptions. The inputs into the model were as follows:

31 December 31 December
2014 2013
20144E12H31H 20134F12H31H

Risk-free interest rate e Jm o 1 2R 0.33% 0.482%
Discount rate Prix 6.28% 6.9%
Dividend yield TR % 1.56% 2.12%

AR ) JRAB I i (22 HE A ) JRC AR
ZHBAE R T LR A E 2
and comparable companies’ share prices) JE1E) 19.55% 32.96%
JAAGE H AR 2 R AH HK$2.41 HKS$2.66
241350 2.66HETT

Volatility of the Company’s share price (with

references to historical volatility of the Company

The Company’s share price on valuation date

The movement of the liability component, derivative component and R I > BRI - TR LR

134

conversion component for the reporting period is set out as below: KSR ARER 7 2 S E AT
Redemption
premium
Liability derivative Conversion
component component component Total
VT o ¥ {69 477 2
AfaER Gy THEG AR HaEt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMF T ARMF T ARMT T ARMET T
Convertible bonds: AR E S
At 1 January 2013 20134E1H 1H 132,622 32,631 25,427 190,680
Effective interest expense IR 2 B PR BB 3
charged during the year 14,363 - - 14,363
Changes on fair value A ) - (6,086) - (6,086)
At 1 January 2014 R20144F1H 1H 146,985 26,545 25,427 198,957
Effective interest expense A O B R R R S
charged during the year 15,919 - - 15,919
Changes on fair value NPHEE) = (10,124) - (10,124)
At 31 December 2014 *20144F12H31H 162,904 16,421 25427 204,752
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32.

33.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B BRI R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

HAE2014F12H 31 H R4

SHARE CAPITAL 32. A
Number of
ordinary
shares of
USDO0.015 each Amount
B I
0.0153%582
M H B
USD’000
T3
Authorised: PE
At 1 January 2013 & A20134E1H1H K&20134F12H31H
31 December 2013 & 31 December 2014 F20144FE12H31H 20,000,000,000 300,000
Issued and fully paid: TR
At 1 January 2013 & R20134F1H1H &20134F12)131H
31 December 2013 & 31 December 2014 K20144F12H31H 2,000,000,000 30,000
Shown in the consolidated statement GRS BB IR LRI R
of financial position
At 1 January 2013 & A20134F1H1H K&20134F12H31H
31 December 2013 & 31 December 2014 K20144%-12H31H 202,087

Fully paid ordinary shares carry one vote per share and carry a right to
dividends.

PRC STATUTORY RESERVES

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC applicable
to foreign investment enterprises and the Articles of Association of
the PRC subsidiaries, the PRC subsidiaries are required to maintain a
statutory surplus reserve fund. Appropriations to this fund are made
out of net profit after taxation as reported in the PRC statutory financial
statements of the subsidiaries (the “PRC Accounting Profit”).

Nanjing Mayflower, Dongguan Mayflower, Nanjing Soft, YLk %
(as defined in Note 40) and Nanjing Ruihe (as defined in Note 35) are
required to transfer 10% of their PRC Accounting Profit to the statutory
surplus reserve fund in each profit making year until the balances reach
50% of the registered capital of each of the company respectively. The
statutory surplus reserve fund may be used to make up prior year losses
incurred and, with approval from relevant government authority, to

increase capital.

Suining Shufute (as defined in Note 40) is not required to maintain
this statutory surplus reserve fund, according to the relevant laws and
regulations in the PRC applicable to Sino-foreign joint investment
enterprises. As at 31 December 2014, the directors of Suining Shufute
approved on a discretionary basis to transfer 10% (2013: 10%) of the
PRC Accounting Profit to the statutory surplus reserve fund.

33.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

34.

3s.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

Pursuant to written resolution passed on 26 August 2011, the Company
adopted a new share option scheme (the “Hongguo Hong Kong Share
Option Scheme”), details of which are set out in “Report of the Directors —
Share Option Scheme” to the annual report. No share option has been
granted under the Hongguo Hong Kong Share Option Scheme since its

adoption.

DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY

There was no disposal of subsidiary during the current year.

During the prior year ended 31 December 2013, the Group entered into a
sale and purchase agreement with an independent third party to dispose
of its 100% equity interest in a subsidiary of the Group, B &% i Al i
2 A B/~ F] Nanjing Ruihe Trade Co., Limited (“Nanjing Ruihe”) at a
consideration of RMB30,573,000.00. Nanjing Ruihe is an investment
property holding company. The disposal was completed on 21 May
2013, on which date the Group lost control of Nanjing Ruihe.

During the period from 1 January 2013 to 21 May 2013, Nanjing Ruihe
did not contribute any revenue while it contributed a loss before tax and
loss for the period of approximately RMB194,000.

34.

35.
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BB EE =R L EH B ek o DA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

35. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (CONTINUED) 35.

The net assets of Nanjing Ruihe at the date of disposal and the gain on

disposal recognised were as follows:

20144124 31 H R4 B

B — I I 2 ] )
HESCRR R 0 2 P2 V(A R T
R B T

As at
21 May 2013
#20134E5H21H
RMB’000
ANR¥ETIT
Cash and cash equivalents Bl B a8 126
Deferred tax assets (Note 21) IRAEFTE B2 (faE21) 608
Investment property P d-L/ES 47,000
Other payables oA JREAT (16,580)
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 21) R A IEU 5 (B E21) (3,292)
Net assets disposed of O S FE 27,862
Gain on disposal recognised and CHERR KT AdB 4 2 i ai
charged to profit or loss 2,711
Total consideration A 30,573
Satisfied by: PAANR 75 23 A
Cash Bl 30,573
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: AR LA IR AR
Total cash consideration received [ERLE SR Rk 30,573
Bank balances and cash disposed of ORI T A Bk S B4 (126)
30,447

During the period from 1 January 2013 to 21 May 2013, Nanjing Ruihe
contributed approximately RMB194,000 net cash outflows to the

Group’s net cash from operating activities.

R H20134E1H1H £201345H21H 1k
W IR] > B o B R o A A [ 0 T ) i 45
HEWHEE B &R FEO AR
194,0007C ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

36. OPERATING LEASE 36. WEME
The Group as leasee A B A 2y AL
2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T ANRHET T

Minimum lease payments paid under operating  4F AR 5 88 2L 15 52 A1)

leases in the year T ARFH AT 34,119 27,654
At the end of the reporting period, the Group has outstanding T R > A B A R A R 09 R AT
commitment in respect of non-cancellable operating leases which fall HEH B E RIS -

due as follows:

2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T ANRBT T

Within one year —FR 20,180 19,511
In the second to fifth years inclusive BB A (A E WA 34,626 32,715
After five years TLARAR 63,681 62,151
Total Gt 118,487 114,377
Operating lease payments represented rentals payable by the Group for RO TH B AN Hg A 4R [ TH 5 WP 4 I
its rental of factory premises and retail outlets. Leases and rentals for TG AT A o R RE
the factory premises and retail outlets are negotiated and fixed for terms T B 0 L A SRR 4 T ARE IS B oy Rl A
ranging from ten to twenty years and one to two years respectively. NP B AR B WA TR E
37. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 37. EAKYE
2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T ANRBET T

Capital expenditure in respect of the acquisition £ #T #J{H i A A &5 A A B
of property, plant and equipment contracted for ~ #FH I - Hds &
but not provided in the consolidated financial A A AR R A
statements 7,661 7,661
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38. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

1)

2

Related party transactions

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

During the year, in addition to those disclosures in note 11, 18,
19, 23, 24 and 27, the Group had the following related party

e B R I T

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014

20144124 31 H R4 B

38. BB 5

1) BHERS
FR > BRMEEELL > 18192324
K27 2 $ #8 G R A - AR LE Y

transactions: BBt o
Relationship with related parties Nature of transactions 2014 2013
L [0 U6 5 R A% Zo R 20144 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARWTT
An associate Sales of goods 13,959 -
— s AT S B
Purchase of goods 13,659 -
il £
A joint venture Purchase of goods 48,113 33,909
—HaERE W E B0
A related company, in which a close Purchase of property,
member of the family of a director of the plant and equipment
Company have controlling interest = 64,812
—MIRB AT AAT —HHEE B R - AR IR
T A B i
A related company, in which certain Rental expense
directors of the Company have
controlling interest 900 900

— BB AR AN EE TESE R
A e

R 5

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors, who are also the key management,

are disclosed in note 11.

2 EEEMABHH
S5 TR B0 0 5
ABEEELL N R

THEBBERARAT % PR,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

As at 31 December 2014, there was no outstanding contributions
payable to the Scheme (2013: nil).

C.BANNER INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2014

39. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 39. R AIETE
Pursuant to the relevant regulations of the PRC government, the A5 F B AT 1A B A - o R B
PRC subsidiaries have participated in a central pension scheme (the A 10 ER 3 T BOR R 1 Hh SRR
“Scheme”) operated by local municipal government whereby the PRC s az st 80 > B> PR g A
subsidiaries are required to contribute 18% of basic salaries of the AR B 2L AR T8 19 18% sk T #% st
employees to the Scheme to fund their retirement benefits. The local s DUA FORIRAR A B AL B 4 o H b
municipal government undertakes to assume the retirement benefit UG 7R G R IS BT A o o R SR B
obligations of all existing and future retired employees of the PRC RACGR KA R B 1R ARAR R FAE o
subsidiaries. The only obligation of the PRC subsidiaries with respect FAF S 2 )l i B A ME— AT A R
to the Scheme is to pay the ongoing required contributions under the ASF b 7t T R B R o AR PR A% AR
Scheme mentioned above. Contributions under the Scheme are charged H RO A IR A 4R 45 T TR o
to profit or loss as incurred.
During the reporting period, the total amounts contributed by the Group TR WA > AR [ o RZw ) AL AR
to the Scheme and charged to profit or loss represent contribution B RE S B AR g IR I 4 R A AR [
payable to the Scheme by the Group at rates specified in the rules of the B2 nt BRI AE 52 1Y b AR A % w1 B Y 43t
Scheme and are as follows: HEBFNA LT
2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T UN:SLioe TH
Amount contributed and charged to e K A A8 AR PRI
profit or loss 35,424 24,401

2014412 H31H - A% I G o £ 25 1Y) e
FEHEIR IR (20134F © JE) o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

B BRI R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
HAE2014F12H 31 H R4

40. FRJE 2 vl WA

Place/Country
of incorporation/ Issued and Attributable
establishment fully paid share/ equity interest Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations registered capital of the Company activities
3 EBLBOL B CET RBEAR
I 2 ) 4 BEMEBE WA/ GERRA ANFEM AR R
2014 2013
20144 20134

Held directly by the Company:

ARFIA

Best Invent BVI UsD2 100% 100%  Investment holding

KRR LR 2R FEtEK
Best Value BVI usD2 100% 100%  Investment holding and
B el 2%78 marketing and sales agent
BB R TS e R
BRI

Allied Great Hong Kong HKD1 100% 100%  Investment holding

S e P g P AT R R i 1T BEEIK

China Ease Hong Kong HKDI 100% 100%  Investment holding

P AEARA A & 1T BEEIK

Held by subsidiaries of the Company:

AL IR A Rl

Mayflower (Nanjing) Enterprise Limited PRC USD43,500,000 100% 100%  Retail sale of branded
(“Nanjing Mayflower”) (Note (1)) Hi 43,500,000 ¢ fashion footwear

FIHELE () ARAT T R R
(TR EREEE ) (Mt sE()

Dongguan Mayflower Footwear PRC USD1,000,000 100% 100%  Contract manufacture and
Corporation Limited Hi 1,000,000 75 sale of branded fashion
(“Dongguan Mayflower”) (Note (1)) footwear

REEF R A R A (R R ) AT A 7 RS R
(WF&E(D)

Nanjing Soft Garment & Footwear Co., Ltd. PRC USD10,500,000 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale of
(“Nanjing Soft”) (Note (1)) Gilo 10,500,000 70 branded fashion footwear

AT IR B A R A and related materials
([ R RCRF AT ) (BERE(1)) HE TR L O

LI A B R

Suining Shufute Shoes Co., Ltd. PRC USD30,000,000 100% 100%  Manufacture and sale of
(“Suining Shufute”) (Note (2)) ] 30,000,000 7T branded fashion footwear

W T A B RA R (RN TAED) and related materials
(HHEEQ) HE T B 5 i O

LA YRt

Mega Brilliant International Limited Hong Kong HKD1 51% 51%  Investment holding

EREBARAR il 17T g el

TR B IR AR PRC HKD100,000,000 51% 51%  Manufacture and sale of
(ITHREF D (Note (1)) (FifE(1)) i 100,000,000 7G branded fashion footwear

T H BRI A IR A W

and related materials
PR B IR 1
A B R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MBS AR I RE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H IE4F B

40. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 40. FiHJE 2wl )
(CONTINUED)
Notes: B 5E -
(1) wholly-foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC (1) AR R AN E AR S
2) sino-foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC (2) AR SL 2 hANE A 2
(3)  none of the Company’s subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the (3) AR ) B 2 v ABE A A AT T il
Company’s listed securities during the year and none of the subsidiaries had S A AT ETRE S > HR AR AR
issued any debt securities at the end of the year. S BEF 2 AT AR AR RO R o
41. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 41. ARnEIMBR DK
OF THE COMPANY
2014 2013
20144F 20134F
RMB’000 RMB’000

NG S T NS

Assets e
Prepayments for intangible assets TR 5 A K 6,309 6,309
Held-to-maturity investments PRI EHAE 27,054 46,944
Other financial assets HoAh 4 Rl 2 - 27,059
Dividends receivables from subsidiaries JRE ST o6 2 ) S 337,959 621,059
Investment and amounts due from TG K BB Je 2 i R I
subsidiaries 734,980 661,115
Other receivables and prepayments A JRE ORI R FEA 3K IE 558 545
Bank balances and cash SRATES B M4 22,185 111,894
1,129,045 1,474,925
Liabilities fafi
Other payables HoABMEAT FH 5,908 16,224
Borrowings e 150,000 -
Convertible bonds ] A T3 162,904 146,985
Derivative financial instrument e T 16,421 26,545
335,233 189,754
Net assets B IFE 793,812 1,285,171
Capital and reserves BEA B fii i
Share capital A 202,087 202,087
Reserves (Note 42) frt 5 (BfF5E42) 591,725 1,083,084
Total equity HARE 793,812 1,285,171
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEN'[S
A AT TR B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014
20144124 31 H R4 B

42. RESERVES OF THE COMPANY 42. KA v Zf#H
Convertible
Share bonds equity Accumulated
premium reserve profits Total
LE Jidred
it 4 it B 2 ol 5 E Sl frat
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTIC INGL S INL S INL S

At 1 January 2013 120134E1 A 1A 480,964 25,427 133,742 640,133
Net profit and total comprehensive ~ 4F A 41 J 21

income for the year W ts 4% - - 535214 535214
Dividend paid to shareholders E AT R R

(Note 12) (Fff3E12) - - (88,000) (88,000)
Dividend paid to Convertiblebond ~ E 5 AT #e i {55545

holders (Note 12) BN (HE12) - - (4,263) (4,263)
At 31 December 2013 2013412 H31H 480,964 25,427 576,693 1,083,084
Net profit and total comprehensive 4 A 40| & 2 [ i 45

income for the year “anm - - 53,829 53,829
Dividend paid to shareholders EAT IR

(Note 12) (HzE12) - - (520,000) (520,000)
Dividend paid to Convertiblebond B AT fiE S F5 A

holders (Note 12) MR (B RE12) = = (25,188) (25,188)
At 31 December 2014 2014412 H31H 480,964 25,427 85,334 591,725
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

PABS i 2
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
20104 20114F 20124F 20134F 20144F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥TI  AR¥ETRT AR¥TT AR¥TTE AR¥TE
Financial results MR
Revenue g 1,574,963 2,043,696 2,432,165 2,430,007 2,820,738
Net profit for the year from 2K F 44L& %
continuing operations W5 04 P Al 172,062 290,178 313,521 231,338 242,224

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
20104F 201 14F 20124F 20134F 20144F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARWETIE AR¥T T AR¥WFT AR¥TT AR¥TE

Balance sheet summary HE R

Total assets A A 996,793 1,731,027 2,260,860 2,371,857 2,302,078
Total liabilities BRAER 354,707 327,517 555,253 524,989 753,334
Equity attributable to AN EHA N

owners of the Company JEAGHE £ 642,086 1,403,510 1,705,607 1,846,868 1,548,744
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